SSC-305

INVESTIGATION OF STEELS FOR IMPROVED WELDABILITY IN SHIP CONSTRUCTION PHASE II



This document has been approved for public release and sale; its distribution is unlimited.

SHIP STRUCTURE COMMITTEE

SHIP STRUCTURE COMMITTEE

The SHIP STRUCTURE COMMITTEE is constituted to prosecute a research program to improve the hull structures of ships and other marine structures by an extension of knowledge pertaining to design, materials and methods of construction.

RAdm Clyde T. Lusk, Jr. (Chairman) Chief, Office of Merchant Marine Safety	Mr. J. Gross Deputy Assistant Administrator for Commercial Development
U. S. Coast Guard Headquarters	Maritime Administration
Mr. P. M. Palermo	Mr. J. B. Gregory
Executive Director	Chief, Research & Development Staff
Ship Design & Integration	of Planning & Assessment
Directorate	U.S. Geological Survey
Naval Sea Systems Command	
Mr. W. N. Hannan	Mr. Thomas W. Allen
Vice President	Chief Engineering Officer
American Bureau of Shipping	Military Sealift Command

LCdr D. B. Anderson, U.S. Coast Guard (Secretary)

SHIP STRUCTURE SUBCOMMITTEE

The SHIP STRUCTURE SUBCOMMITTEE acts for the Ship Structure Committee on technical matters by providing technical coordination for the determination of goals and objectives of the program, and by evaluating and interpreting the results in terms of structural design, construction and operation.

U. S. COAST GUARD	MILTARY SEALIFT COMMAND
Capt. R. L. Brown Cdr. J. C. Card Mr. R. E. Williams Cdr. J. A. Sanial	Mr. Albert Attermeyer Mr. T. W. Chapman Mr. A. B. Stavovy Mr. D. Stein
NAVAL SEA SYSTEMS COMMAND	AMERICAN BUREAU OF SHIPPING
Mr. R. Chiu Mr. J. B. O'Brien Mr. W. C. Sandberg Lodr D. W. Whiddon Mr. T. Nomura (Contracts Admin.)	Dr. D. Liu Mr. I. L. Stern U. S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
MARITIME ADMINISTRATION	Mr. R. Giangerelli Mr. Charles Smith
Mr. N. O. Hammer Dr. W. M. Maclean Mr. F. Seibold Mr. M. Touma	INTERNATIONAL SHIP STRUCTURES CONGRESS Mr. S. G. Stiansen – Liaison AMERICAN IRON & STEEL INSTITUTE
NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES SHIP RESEARCH COMMITTEE	Mr. R. H. Sterne - Lisson
Mr. A. Dudley Haff - Liaison Mr. R. W. Rumke - Liaison	STATE UNIV. OF NEW YORK MARITIME COLLEGE Dr. W. R. Porter - Lisison
SOCIETY OF NAVAL ARCHITECTS & MARINE ENGINEERS	U. S. COAST GUARD ACADENY LCdr R. G. Vorthman - Lisison
Mr. A. B. Stavovy - Liaison WELDING RESEARCH COUNCIL	U. S. NAVAL ACADEMY Dr. R. Battacharyya - Liaison
Mr. K. H. Koopman - Liaison	U. S. MERCHANT MARINE ACADEMY Dr. Chin-Bea Kin - Liaison

Member Agencies:

United States Coast Guard Naval Sea Systems Command Military Sealift Command Maritime Administration United States Geological Survey American Bureau of Shipping



Address Correspondence to:

Secretary, Ship Structure Committee U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters, (G-M/TP 13) Washington, D.C. 20593

An Interagency Advisory Committee Dedicated to Improving the Structure of Ships

SR-1256

1981

Much of the modernization taking place in the world shipbuilding industry in the last decade has centered around the use of new, more efficient welding techniques. The potential increase in productivity with new high-deposition rate welding processes is considerable. However, in order to take full advantage of the benefits of the new welding practices, additional metallurgical control appears necessary for minimizing heat-affected zone and weld-metal property degradation.

The Ship Structure Committee is now sponsoring a project directed toward determining the weld procedure and metallurgical control necessary to develop adequate toughness in the weldment, using high-deposition rate welding procedures. This report describes the second phase of that work.

Rear Admiral, U.S. Coast Guard Chairman, Ship Structure Committee

Technical Report Documentation Page

1. Report No.	2. Government Acce	ission N·. 3. Recipient's Catalog No.
SSC-305		
4. Title and Subtitle TNVESTTGATTON OF S'	TEELS FOR IMPROVED V	5. Report Date
IN SHIP CONSTRUCTION	ON - PHASE II	6. Performing Organization Code
		8. Performing Organization Report No.
7. Author(s) B. G. Reisdorf and	W. F. Domis	SR- 1256
9. Performing Organization Name	and Address	10. Work Unit No. (TRAIS)
U. S. STEEL CORPOR	ATION	11. Contract or Grant No.
MONROEVILLE, PA 15	146	DOT-CG-80588-A
12. Sponsoring Agency Name and /	Address	13. Type of Report on a Period Covered
U.S. COAST GUARD		INTERIM REPORT = PHASE II
OFFICE OF MERCHANT	MARINE SAFETY	14 Sponsoring Agency Code
		G-M
devel zone phase cal c in st •This	(HAZ) toughness when welded a consisted of a literature re ompositions and processing me eels having good HAZ toughness review resulted in the select ated at the Research Laborato	It high heat inputs. The first view aimed at identifying economi- ithods that were expected to result is when welded at high heat inputs. iion of 20 steels to be melted and UTY.
devel zoné phase cal c in st -This evalu the 2 varia calci l-inc HAZ n sampl micro labor three arc (heat- at ab pass. the s	(RAZ) toughness when welded a consisted of a literature re ompositions and processing me eels having good HAZ toughnes review resulted in the select ated at the Research Laborato The present report summari 0 laboratory-melted steels we tions in the content of titan um, and rare-earth metals. The h-thick plate and normalized. ear the fusion line of high- es of all these steels. On the structure of these simulated atory-melted steels were seles commercially produced ship s SA) welding at a typical heat input welding processes were yout 1000 kJ/inch and (2) two- Charpy V-notch tests of the steel with the best HAZ tought ents (Ni, Cu, Cr, and Mo). Selection of the selection of the selection of the set	At high heat inputs. The first eview aimed at identifying economi- schods that were expected to result is when welded at high heat inputs. tion of 20 steels to be melted and ETY- Azes Phase II. During this phase, rre produced with compositional hium, nitrogen, vanadium, boron, These steels were rolled to . Thermal cycles occurring in the meat-input welds were simulated in the basis of the toughness and weld samples, eight of the scted for welding along with steels. In addition to submerged- : input of 75 kJ/inch, two high- used: (1) electroslag welding (ES) -pass SA welding at 180 kJ/inch per He HAZ of these steels showed that teess for the 25 weld was a calcium- sl with a low content of residual everal titanium steels without
devel zoné phase cal c in st "This evalu the 2 varia calci l-inc HAZ n sampl micro labor three arc (heat- at ab pass. the s treat eleme boror The H of th at '15 steel of pr	(RAZ) toughness when welded a consisted of a literature re ompositions and processing me eels having good HAZ toughness review resulted in the select ated at the Research Laborato The present report summari 0 laboratory-melted steels we tions in the content of titar um, and rare-earth metals. In h-thick plate and normalized ear the fusion line of high- es of all these steels. On the structure of these simulated- atory-melted steels were sele commercially produced ship s SA) welding at a typical heat input welding processes were nout 1000 kJ/inch and (2) two- Charpy V-notch tests of the teel with the best HAZ tough ents (Ni, Cu, Cr, and Mo). So i and also one with boron had tAZ toughness of the 0.08 per te titanium steels was also go to kJ/inch. Rowers, two of f ined boron had poor HAZ tough coviding improved HAZ toughne:	<pre>ht high heat inputs. The first voice aimed at identifying economi- schods that were expected to result is when welded at high heat inputs. tion of 20 steels to be melted and Try. Zees Phase II. During this phase, me produced with compositional nium, nitrogen, vanadium, boron, These steels were rolled to . Thermal cycles occurring in the meat-input welds were simulated in the basis of the toughness and weld samples, eight of the scted for welding along with steels. In addition to submerged- t input of 75 kJ/inch, two high- used: (1) electroslag welding (ES) -pass SA welding at 180 kJ/inch per the HAZ of these steels showed that seeral titanium steels without good HAZ toughness when ES-welded. tent vanadium steel and several bod when the steels were SA-welded the three titanium steels that mess for a normal-heat-input madium, low-residual-element it boron appear to show promise ss in high-heat-input welds. The target in the steels were showed that the steels to show promise the three titanium steels without the steels were show promise the three titanium steels were show promise the the thr</pre>
devel zone phase cal c in st "This evalu the 2 varia calci l-inc HAZ n sampl micro labor three arc (heat- at at pass. the s treat eleme boror The B of th at lis conta conta labor three arc (heat- at at pass. the s treat eleme boror The B of th at lis conta conta labor three arc (heat- at at pass. the s treat eleme boror The B of th at lis conta steel of pr 17. Key Words Weld Heat Affected Zone Steel Toughness	(RAZ) toughness when welded a consisted of a literature re ompositions and processing me eels having good HAZ toughness review resulted in the select ated at the Research Laborato The present report summari 0 laboratory-melted steels we tions in the content of titar um, and rare-earth metals. In the thick plate and normalized ear the fusion line of high- es of all these steels. On the structure of these simulated- atory-melted steels were sele commercially produced ship s SA) welding at a typical heat input welding processes were nout 1000 kJ/inch and (2) two- Charpy V-notch tests of the teel with the best HAZ tough ed 0.08 percent vanadium stee to kJ/inch. However, two of for ined boron had poor HAZ tough to kJ/inch. Rowever, two of for infor boron had poor HAZ tough to inform improved HAZ toughner to ing improved HAZ toughner coviding improved HAZ toughner Rare-Earth Metals Submerged Arc Weld Electroslag Weld Charpy V-notch	<pre>ht high heat inputs. The first wiew aimed at identifying economi- schods that were expected to result as when welded at high heat inputs. tion of 20 steels to be melted and mry. Zees Phase II. During this phase, are produced with compositional hium, nitrogen, vanadium, boron. Thermal cycles occurring in the meat-input welds were simulated in the basis of the toughness and weld samples, eight of the exted for welding along with steels. In addition to submerged- input of 75 kJ/inch, two high- used: (1) electroslag welding (ES) -pass SA welding at 180 kJ/inch per the EAZ of these steels showed that mess for the 25 weld was a calcium- el with a low content of residual averal titanium steels without good HaZ toughness when ES-welded. tent vanadium steel and several bod when the steels were SA-welded the three titanium steels that threes for a normal-heat-input smadium, low-residual-element it boron appear to show promise ss in high-heat-input welds. 18. Distribution Storement This document is available to the U.S. public through the National Technical Information Service, S pingfield, VA 22161</pre>

2

. '

2

iii

- --

METRIC CONVERSION FACTORS

	Approximate Conversions to Metric Measures				23 23		Approximate Conve	rsions from Metri	c Measuras	
Symbol	When You Know	Multiply by	To Find	Symbol		Symbol	When You Know	Multiply by	30 Find	Symbol
								LENGTH	-	
		LENGTH								
						1707)	millimeters	0.04	inches	in
						CM	centimelers	0.4	inches	in
16 6	inches	*2.5	centimeters	Cm		m 	meters	3.3	feet	ft .
n 	1001	30	centimeters	cm	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	m 1	meters	1.1	yaids	γd
yu m	yards	0.9	maters	m		Pan	Kildmeters	0,6	miles	mi
P4 14	meles	1,6	kilometers	km						
		AREA						AREA	-	
~						~~ ²				
in ²	square inches	6.5	square centimeters	cm ²		2	Square contimeters	0.16	square inches	in**
h*	equere feet	0.09	square motors	m ²		²	Square inelers	1.2	square yards	Yd"
γd	square yards	0,8	square meters	m ²		ware bas	hectarae (10 800 m ²)	U.4 2 K	square miles	1 m (-
mi"	square miles	2,6	square kilomaters	km ²				2.0	acres	
	acres	0,4	hectares	ha						
		MASS (weight)					h	IASS (weight)	-	
	0/0768	20			Ē ^a	6	01203	0.035	GUDCAL	07
lb.	oounds	10	grams	9		a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a	kilograms	2.2	nounds	15
10	short tons	0.40	Nilograms	kg	P	r∎ t	tonnes (1000 ka)	1.1	short loos	
	(2000 lb)	0,3	LUXIII 43	E E		-				
		VOLUME						VOLUME		
									-	
tsp	leaspoons	5	milliliters	ml	- <u>-</u>	mi	millifiters	0,03	fluid ounces	ាំ ១រ
Tbsp	tablespoons	15	milliliters	mi	Ē 👘	1	liters	2,1	pints	pt
II oz	fluid ounces	30	millitters	മി	° - <u>=</u>	E E	liters	1.06	quarts	ខ្មា
C	cups	0,24	liters)		۱,	liters	0.26	gallons	ايو
pt ot	pints	0,47	hters	1	== == == == == == == == = = = =	ന്	cubic meters	35	cubic feet	۹4 ^۲
ці (12)	quarts	0.95	liters	1		ិពា	Cubic meters	1.3	cubic yards	vd"
(+ ³	cubic feet	J.0 0.02		3	- =					
E hu	cubic yarde	0.03	CUDIC meters	m- 3			TE SO O			
1-	coole faites	0,70	cubic meters	m 1-			1 C M F	ENALUNE (BARCI)		
	TEM	PERATURE (exact)				°c	Celsius	9/5 (then	Fabrenheit	°F
° 6	Enhandsaid	F (0 / 4 -	0.1.1	Ø -			temperature	add 32)	temperature	
•	temperature	subtracting	COISIUS Iompérature	۰C			····			
	• • • • •	32)					°F 32	96.6	°F 212	
						-	40 0 40	80 120	160 200 [
*1 in = 2,54 j	exactly). For other exact con	iversions and more detailed	Idbles, see NBS Misc. Pub	. 286.	;		┝┹┲┹┲┹╤┺╼╉╘╌╋	┺╶╈┑╺┖┱┺╶╋┱╺┛╺╈╸ ┵╸	╈╌┺╦╋╾┵┲┶╾┹┰┺╼┫	
Units of Weigh	is and Measures, Price \$2.25,	SD Catolog No. C13.10:286	•			-	40 -20 Ó	20 40	50 60 100	1
					<u>له الم</u>		-c	ar	U U	

Ϋ́τ

.

CONTENTS

5

7

Introduction	1
Materials and Experimental Work Commercially Produced Plates Laboratory-Melted Steels Mechanical Testing of Unwelded Plates Gleeble Treatment Microstructure of Base Plate and Gleeble Samples Welding Procedures CVN Testing of Weldments Hardness Traverses of Weldments Weld-HAZ Microstructure	1 1 5 6 8 8 8
Results and Discussion Base Plate Gleeble-Treated Steels	10 10 10
Effect of Chemical Composition on the Toughness of Gleeble-Treated Samples Welded Steels Toughness of Weldments	13 26 26
Comparison of Toughness of Weld HAZ with Gleeble- Treated Samples Microstructure of Weldments	29 31
Conclusions	31
References	37
APPENDIX A Individual Transverse Charpy V-Notch Test Results from the Investigated Plates	38
APPENDIX B Individual Charpy V-Notch Test Results from ES-Weld-Simulation Gleeble Samples	39
APPENDIX C Individual Charpy V-Notch Trest Results from SA-Weld-Simulation Gleeble Samples	40
APPENDIX D Individual Charpy V-Notch Data for Elextroslag-Welded Steels (1000 kJ/in)	41
APPENDIX E Individual Charpy V-Notch Data for Submerged-Arc-Welded Steels (180 kJ/in)	42
APPENDIX F Individual Charpy V-Notch Data for Submerged-Arg-Welded Steels (75 kJ/in)	43

Introduction

The purpose of the present project is to develop economical ship-plate steels having improved heat-affected-zone (HAZ) toughness when welded with high-heat inputs. Phase I of this project consisted of a literature search for steels that were reported to have improved HAZ toughness when welded with high-heat inputs or when heat-treated to simulate the thermal cycle in a weld HAZ. The literature search also identified steels that had high graincoarsening temperatures and that should, therefore, have a narrow coarse-grain weld HAZ. On the basis of this literature search, 20 steel compositions were selected for melting and evaluation at the Research Laboratory. The results of the literature search, the reasons for the selection of the various steel compositions, and details of the testing program were presented in the report¹) on Phase I of this project.

During Phase II, the 20 laboratory-melted steels were produced, and three commercially produced ship-plate steels were obtained for comparison. The thermal cycles occurring in the HAZ adjacent to the bond line were reproduced in samples of all the investigated steels by using a Gleeble machine. On the basis of the toughness results and microstructures of these Gleeble-treated samples, eight steels in addition to the commercially produced plates were selected for welding with typical and high-heat inputs. The effects of the various alloying additions on the HAZ toughness and microstructure were determined. Details of Phase II are contained in the present report.

Materials and Experimental Work

Commercially Produced Plates

÷.

Three one-inch-thick (25 mm) plates of commercially produced ship steels were included in the present program as reference materials. One plate was a calcium-treated ABS V-051 steel produced by Lukens Steel Company. The second plate was Nippon Steel Corporation's HT-50S Class D plate developed for one-pass (high heat input) submerged-arc welding. The third plate was ABS CS steel produced by U. S. Steel Corporation (USSC). All of the plates were received in the normalized condition.

Table I Chemical Composition of the Steels Investigated--Percent

	Steel																		
No .	Description		<u>C</u>	Mn	<u> </u>		<u>S1</u>	<u>Cu</u>	<u></u>	<u> </u>	Mo	СЬ	<u>v</u>	<u>_Ti</u>	<u></u>	Ca	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	Ce
								Referen	ce Labor	ator y-N e	lted St	eels							
١	Ref erence ABS V-051	Aim Check	0,13 0,12	1.38 1.38	0.010 0.008	0.00 6 0.006	0.16 0.14	- 0.004	- 0.004	- <0.003	- 0.006	0.027 0.023	- <0.002	- <0.002	0.030 0.027	* <0.0003	- 0. 000 4	0.004 0.007	
2	Refer ence ABS DS	Aim Check	0.14 0.13	1.25 1.29	0.010 0.011	0.020 0.022	0.22	0.003	- 0.002	- <0.003	- 0.007	- <0.005	- <0.002	- <0.002	0.030 0.030	- NA	0.0003	0.004 0.005	- NA
						Base	Steel	and Ef	fects of	S, Ca,	сь, V,	REM, Res	iduals						
1	Base +S	A1m Check	0.12 0.11	1.35 1.40	0.010 0.009	0.020 0.023 _.	0.30 0.28	0.20 0.18	0.15 0.14	0.15 0.13	0.04 0.04	-	- <0.002	- <0.002	0.030 0.030	- NA	- 0. 000 1	0.008 0.008	- NA
4	Base	Aim Check	0.12 0.11	1.35 1.35	0.010 0.009	0.006 0.007	0.30 0.29	0.20 0.18	0.15 0.15	0.15 0.14	0.04 0.04	-	<0.002	- 0.003	0.030 0.025	- NA	- 0.0002	0.008 0.010	- NA
5	8ase+Ca	Aim Check	0.12 0.12	1.35 1.38	0.010 0.009	0.006	0.30 0.29	0.20 0.19	0.15 0.15	0.15 0.14	0.04 0.04	- <0.005	- <0.002	- <0.002	0.030 0.030	* <0.0003	~ 0.0004	0.008 0.010	- ŅA
6	Base+Cb-R ²)	Aim Check	0.12 0.11	1.35 1.37	0.010 0.008	0.006 0.006	0.30 0.28	- 0.004	- 0.0 0 4	- <0.003	_ 0.008	0.025 0.023	- <0.002	_ <0.002	0.030 0.032	* <0.0003	- 0.0003	0.008 0.009	- NA
7	Base+C a+V-R²)	Aim Check	0.12 0.12	1.35 1.33	0.010	0.006 0.007	0.30 9.24	- 0.004	- 0.003	- <0.003	- 0.008	- <0.005	0.080 0.077	- <0.002	0.030 0.027	* <0.0003	- 0.0002	0.008 0.010	- NA
8	Base +Cb+REM- R ²)	Aim Check	0.12 0.12	1.35 1.30	0,010 0.008	0.00 6 0.008	0.30 0.27	- 0.004	- <0.002	- <0.003	- 80 0 .0	0.025 0.023	 <0.002	- <0.002	0.030 0.031	- NA	- 0.0003	0.008 0.011	0.015 0.013
								B	-Ti-REM-	N Combin	ations								
9	Base+REM+B	Aim Check	0.12 0.11	1.35 1.37	0.010 0.008	0.006 0.008	0.30 0.27	0.20 0.18	0.15 0.14	0.15 0.14	0.04 0.04	_ <0.005	_ <0.002	- <0.002	0.030 0.028	- NA	0.003 0.0029	0.005 0.00ª	0.015 0.016
10	Base+REM+B+N	Aim Check	0.12 0.12	1.35 1.37	0.010 0.008	0.006 0.005	0.30 0.29	0.20 0.20	0.15 0.15	0.15 0.14	0.04 0.04	- <0.005	- <0.002	- 0.003	0.030 0.032	- NA	0 .003 0 .003 4	0.010 0.010	0.015 0.015
11	Base+R EM+B+T1	Aim Check	0.12 0.11	1.35 1.38	0.010 0.008	0.006 0.005	0.30 0.28	0.20 0.20	0.15 0.16	0.15 0.14	0.04 0.04	- <0.005	- <0.002	0.015 0.016	0.030 0.031	- NA	0.003 0.0035	0.010 0.007	0.015 0.014

Ν

(Continued)

1

Table I (Continued)

1.

• *

....

No	Steel Description		с	Mn	P	s	Sł	Cu	N1.	. Cr	Ho	СЪ	v	Tİ	A1	Ca	B	K	Ce
<u>no :</u>	Description				_ <u> </u>														
								<u>1</u>	<u>1-N-B-A1</u>	Combin	ations								
12	Base+T1+lowAl,	Aim	0.12	1.35	0.010	0.006	0.30	0.20	0.15	0.15	0.04	-	-	0.013	0.010	_	-	0.0 05	-
	heated once	Check	0.12	1.36	0.012	0.007	0.31	0.18	0.14	0.14	0.04	<0.005	<0.002	0.017	0.012	NA	0.0001	0.0 06	NA
13	RecetT1.	Aim	0.12	1.35	0.010	0.006	0.30	0.20	0.15	0.15	0.04	-	-	0.013	0.030	-	-	0.0 05	_
	heated once	Check	0.12	1.37	0.010	0.008	0.32	0.18	0.14	0.15	0.04	<0.005	<0.002	0.017	0.030	NA	0.0001	0.0 06	NA
14	Resottin.	A 1 m	0.12	1.35	0.010	.0.006	0.30	0.20	0.15	0.15	0.04	-	-	0.025	0.030	_	-	0.0 10	_
17	heated once	Check	0.11	1.42	0.011	0.008	0.33	0:20	0.14	0.13	0,04	<0.005	<0.002	0.030	0.032	NA	0.0001	0.011	NA
15	Resolutions	4 1 m	0 12	1 25	0.010	0.006	0.30	0.20	0.15	0.15	0.06	_	-	0.025	0.030	_	0.001	0.01 0	-
17	heated once	Check	0.11	1.37	0.008	0.007	0.28	0.18	0.14	0.14	0.04	-	<0,002	0.032	0.024	NA	0.0033	0.013	NA
								T 4	NLCa-PE	M. Combi			•						
								11	-M-CE-AL		ILATIONS.								
16	Base+T1+Ca	Aim	0.12	1.35	0.010	0.006	0.30	0.20	0.15	0.15	0.04	-	-	0.020	0.030	*	-	0.008	-
		Check	0.12	1.40	0.009	0.006	0.28	0.18	0.14	0.14	0.04	~0.005	~0.002	0.025	0.032	~0.0003	0.0004	0.009	NA
17	Base †Ti+C m	M1M	0.12	1.35	0 .010	0.006	0.30	0.20	0.15	0.15	0.04	-	-	0.015	0.030	*	-	0.0 06	-
		Check	0.12	1.35	0.009	0.006	0.28	0.18	0.15	0.14	0.04	<0.005	<0.002	0.014	0.029	<0.0003	0.0004	0.009	NA
18	Base+T1+REM+	Aim	0.12	1.35	0 .010	0.006	0.30	0.20	0.15	0.15	0.04	-	-	0.015	0.030	*	-	0.0 06	0.015
	Ca	Check	0.11	1.37	0.011	0.006	0.28	0.18	0.15	0.14	0.04	<0.005	<0.002	0.015	0.032	<0.0003	0.0003	0.007	0.015
19	BasetT148+	Aim	0.12	1.35	0 .010	0.006	0.30	0.20	0.15	0.15	0.04	-	-	0.015	0.030	*	0.003	0.0 06	-
	Ca	Check	0.12	1.35	0.009	0.006	0.28	0.19	0.14	0.14	0.04	-	<0.002	0.014	0.028	<0.0003	0.0030	0.009	NA
										<u>V-B</u>									
20	Resola-R-Si	∆ f m.	0 12	1 35	0 010	0.006	0 04	_	_	_	_	_	0.06	_	0 030	_	0 003	0.007	-
20	+V	Check	0.12	1.34	0.012	0.006	0.05	0.004	0.003	<0.003	<0.003	<0.005	0.056	0.002	0.029	NA	0.0032	0.008	NA
								Comm	ercially	Produce	ad Steel	9							
11									4			-							
Nat	NT-50S	Check	0.11	1.59	0.012	0.004	0.30	0.01	0.02	<0.003	0.007	<0.005	<0.002	0.021	0.019	-	0.0001	800 .0	<0.01
L ⁴⁾	ABS V-051	Check	0.13	1.44	0.009	0.005	0.15	0.19	0.09	0.09	0.03	0.028	<0.002	-	0.050	0.0027	0.0001	0.011	<0.01
ij5)	ABS-CS	Check	0.12	0.99	0.007	0.017	0.19	0.11	0.08	0.06	0.02	<0.005	<0.002	<0.002	0.015	-	-	0.0 07	-
	1) NA mean 2) R means 3) Nippon I	s none withou: HT-509	added t adde (D grae	and no d real de), h	t analy duals (eat No.	zed. ^{Cu} , Ni, T K4327	Cr, a	nd Mo),		4) 5)	Lukens \ U. S. SI	/051 From teel, ABS	stline, 1 S-CS, hea	iest No. it No. 40	B1430. 323 82.				

* Ca was added as a 20% Ca, 80% Fe proprietary additive. Canisters containing this additive were plunged into the ladle three times with a total amount of Ca which would amount to 0.027% in the steel if none were lost.

ω

i

ı j

[

heats were induction-melted in a vacuum furnace and poured into 7- by 12- by 24-inch (178 by 305 by 610 mm) ingot molds. All the ingots were cooled to room temperature. Sixteen of the 20 ingots were reheated to 2350°F (1290°C) and rolled in the 24-inch direction to 5-inch-thick (127 mm) slabs, which were air-cooled to room temperature. These slabs were reheated to 2350°F and rolled longitudinally to 1-inch-thick plate in 12 passes of about 13 percent reduction per pass with a final-pass temperature of 1900°F (1040°C) as measured by an optical pyrometer.

As discussed in the report¹) on Phase I of this project, the literature indicates that to produce the fine titanium nitride particles that restrict grain coarsening, the cooling rate of the ingot down to 2010°F (1100°C) must be fast enough (≥ 9 °F or 5°C per minute) to prevent the formation of coarse titanium nitride particles. Furthermore, some investigators state that the steel must not be reheated more than once above about 2000°F (1095°C). Cooling rates for slabs from continuous casters exceed this specified cooling rate and so do those for the small laboratory-melted steels in the present investigation. Continuous-cast slabs are generally heated only once for rolling to plate, so the titanium nitrides should not coarsen; whereas ingots, or at least the outer and cooler portions of ingots, are generally reheated twice above 2000°F—once for rolling to slab and once for rolling to plate.

In the present investigation, four steels containing titanium, Steels 12, 13, 14, and 15, were processed in a manner that simulates the commercial production of plate from continuouscast slabs. That is, these four ingots were reheated only once and rolled directly to plate. The heating temperature was 2350°F, and the ingots were rolled straightaway to 1-inch-thick plate in 15 passes of about 12 percent reduction each, with a final pass temperature of 1900°F. Several other titanium-containing steels shown in Table I (Steels 11 and 16 through 19) were among the 16 steels reheated twice for rolling, but according to the literature, other elements present in addition to the titanium (calcium and/or rare earth metals) permit such processing.², 3)

Eight laboratory-melted steels were calcium treated. In production, calcium is often injected as a calcium silicide powder with an inert-gas carrier. The usual purpose of the calcium As equipment to inject a calcium powder was not available at the Laboratory, cannisters containing a 20 percent calcium and 80 percent iron proprietary additive were secured to the end of a rod and plunged into the ladle. Because the reaction of calcium with the molten steel is highly exothermic, the calcium addition was made in three separate plunges to prevent the reaction from expelling the additive from the ladle. The total amount of calcium added would have amounted to 0.027 percent in the steel if none were lost.

Plate rolled from the first trial showed that the calcium addition was only partially effective in balling sulfides—some were strung out, some were short, and some were balled. Therefore, two more trials were made, one with the calcium silicide often used for production of commercial heats, and one with twice as much of the aforementioned calcium-iron additive. Sulfides in the plate from these two trials were also only partially balled and the inclusion content of these steels was undesirably greater. Therefore, the first of the above-described practices was used in making the eight calcium-treated steels.

The plates from the laboratory-melted steels were normalized by treating them in a 1675°F (913°C) furnace for one hour and air cooling them.

Mechanical Testing of Unwelded Plates

Eighteen transverse Charpy V-notch (CVN) specimens and duplicate 0.357-inch-diameter (9.07 mm) tension-test specimens were machined from the quarterthickness of each of the plates. The CVN specimens were tested over a range of temperatures to establish transition behavior and the tension-test specimens were tested at room temperature.

Gleeble Treatment

Before the Gleeble could be used to simulate the thermal cycles that occur in the HAZ near the fusion zone, it was necessary to determine the time-temperature cycles for the high-heat-input welding conditions that would be used in this study. Therefore, time-temperature measurements were made in an ES and in an SA weldment with embedded thermocouples. Because the ABS-specified location for Charpy V-notch testing is the plate quarterthickness on the last-pass side of a weldment, the thermocouples were placed at this position. As the location of the bond line could not be precisely predicted, seven thermocouples were used; one was placed at the expected location of the bond line, and three were placed on each side of the center thermocouple at 0.030-inch (0.75 mm) increments from the expected bond-line location.

The highest temperatures recorded for surviving thermocouples in the weldments were 2525°F (1385°C) for the ES weld and 2545°F (1396°C) for the SA weld. The data from this experiment are shown in Table II and were used in the Gleeble simulations, except that a peak temperature of 2525°F was used for both weld simulations so that differences caused by the two treatments would reflect differences in heating and cooling rather than differences in an arbitrarily chosen peak temperature. The location of this peak temperature in the HAZ is only a fraction of a millimeter from the bond line. A peak temperature of 2525°F was chosen rather than 2462°F (1350°C), as often reported in the literature for HAZ simulations, because for the high-heat-input welding conditions used in this study, the location in the HAZ that had a peak temperature of 2462°F was outside the very-coarse-grain region for the steel used in these trials.

Twenty transverse oversize CVN specimen blanks were machined from each of the 23 plates. Ten blanks from each plate were treated with the Gleeble by using one of the thermal cycles shown in Table II, and the other 10 blanks from each plate were treated in accord with the other thermal cycle except that a peak temperature of 2525°F was used in both instances. The CVN specimens machined from these blanks were tested over a range of temperatures to determine transition behavior.

Microstructure of Base Plate and Gleeble Samples

Samples of the plates were examined with a light microscope. The microstructure of all the plates consisted of ferrite and pearlite. Ferrite grain size and pearlite content were determined with a Quantitative Television Microscope.⁴) In addition, light micrographs of the Gleeble-treated specimens from each steel were prepared to show the prior austenite grain size and resulting microstructure.

Welding Procedures

In addition to the three commercially produced plates and the base steel from the laboratory heats, seven of the more promising steels were welded and evaluated. These seven steels were selected on the basis of the CVN test results from the Gleeble-treated samples, the microstructure of these samples, and a consideration of the alloy system to which the steels belonged.

		18	80 kJ/in.
Elect	roslag Weld	Subme	rged-Arc weld
Time,	Temperature,	Time,	Temperature,
sec	•F	sec	<u> </u>
0	75	0	192
600	500	4	232
660	1000	9	2545
690	2100	13	2505
700	2525	17	2381
708	2522	22	2232
712	2484	26	2090
717	2443	31	1965
721	2402	35	1843
725	2322	39	1730
729	2278	43	1632
734	2227	48	1550
742	2148	52	1483
759	2042	56	1428
768	2003	60	1380
776	1922	69	1301
785	1843	77	1241
802	1716	86	1195
819	1602	94	1160
836	1502	103	1133
853	1414	112	1104
874	1320	125	1052
899	1231	134	1019
933	1133	146	973
971	1046	168	915
1024	950	180	884
1066	869	205	831
1125	773	222	801
1185	695	266	738
1245	627	387	624
1305	574	498	552
1365	527	618	498
1425	490	679	475

Table II Temperature Measurements in Weld Heat-Affected Zones

7

. __ . .

All welds were made in a longitudinal direction. Plate samples of each of the ll steels were ES-welded at a heat input of about 1000 kJ/inch (40 kJ/mm) and SA-welded in two passes at a heat input of 180 kJ/inch (7.1 kJ/mm) per pass and in six passes at a more typical heat input of 75 kJ/inch (3.0 kJ/mm). The joint configurations and weld parameters are shown in Figure 1 and typical chemical compositions of the electrodes are given in Table III.

CVN Testing of Weldments

For the commercially produced plates, CVN specimens were machined from the weldments in accordance with ABS and USCG qualification requirements. The CVN specimens were machined from the plate quarterthickness perpendicular to the weld direction with the notch normal to the plate surface and located at the center of the weld, at the bond line, and in the HAZ at distances of 1, 3, and 5 mm from the bond line, Figure 2. Because the bond line was rarely perfectly perpendicular to the plate surface over the entire thickness of the CVN specimen, different portions of the notch were generally at different distances from the bond line. Twelve CVN specimens were machined from each of the five test locations and tested in triplicate over a range of temperatures to determine transition behavior.

For the laboratory-melted steels, tests were conducted only on CVN specimens machined with the notch at the bond line and the 1- and 3-mm positions within the HAZ, but quintuplicate tests were conducted at 0 and -40°F (-18 and -40°C) for each of these three locations.

Hardness Traverses of Weldments

Diamond pyramid hardness measurements were made at the plate quarterthickness in the center of the weld, in the base plate, and in the HAZ at distances of 1 and 3 mm from the bond line.

Weld-HAZ Microstructure

Light micrographs of the HAZ from each of the 11 steels selected for welding were prepared showing the microstructure at the plate quarterthickness at magnifications of 50X, 200X, and 1000X.

Table III Typical Electrode Composion-Percent

Electrode	Welding Process	<u> </u>	Mn	Si	Cr	Ni	Mo	Cu
Armco W18	Submerged-arc	0.15	0.67	0.17	0.06	1.80	0.16	0.25
Linde M1-88	Electroslag	0.06	1.65	0.35	0.25	1.50	0.40	-

Note: Above is filler metal manufacturer's data.



9

.

.

.

Results and Discussion

Base Plate

The tensile properties and CVN transition temperatures of the plates investigated are shown in Table IV, and individual CVN test results are given in Appendix Table A. Steel 4 is the base steel in the present study, and its chemical composition was chosen to provide a yield strength of about 50 ksi (345 MPa). The CVN 15 ft-lb (20J) transition temperature (V15) of Steel 4 was $-150^{\circ}F$ (-100°C) and its 50 percent shear-fracture-appearance transition temperature (V50) was $-15^{\circ}F$ (-25°C).

As will be shown subsequently, the only laboratory-melted steels in this investigation that showed significant improvements in HAZ toughness were those that contained titanium (Steels 11 through 19) and one steel that contained vanadium (Steel 7). Table IV shows that, as a group, these titanium steels had basemetal toughness considerably inferior to that of the titanium-free steels. The base-metal toughness of the vanadium steel, Steel 7, however, was about the same as that of the reference steel.

The microstructure of all the plates consisted of ferrite and pearlite. As Table V shows, the ferrite grain size of all the steels was fine, ranging from about ASTM No. 8 to 10. Because of the low-carbon content of the steels, the pearlite content was also low, ranging from 12 to 23 percent.

Gleeble-Treated Steels

Individual CVN test results from the Gleeble-treated specimens are shown in Appendix Table B for the ESW simulation and in Appendix Table C for the 180 kJ/inch SAW simulation. Table VI shows the average CVN energy absorbed at 0°F (-18°C) and -40°F (-40°C) for each of the steels.

Table VI also shows the Rockwell B hardness of the Gleebletreated samples. No significant correlation between hardness and toughness of these samples is apparent.

Light micrographs of all the Gleeble-treated steels were prepared at a magnification of 50X to show the prior austenite grain size and at 200X to show finer details of the microstructure. Prior austenite grain-size ratings for these samples are given in Table VI. In many instances, particularly for the coarser grain samples, the prior austenite grain boundaries were outlined by a continuous network of ferrite so that the grain size was well defined. For some samples, the prior austenite grain boundary was less distinct and, in a few instances, unratable.

		Tensile	Properties*		Charpy	V-Notch		
	Yield	Tensile	Elongation	Reduction	Trans	sition		
	Strength,	Strength,	in 1.4 In.,	of Area,	Tempera	ature, °F		Pearli
Steel	ksi	ksi	8	8	15 ft-1b	50% Shear	Steel	8
1	50.1	67.8	34.5	72.4	-125	-40	l	15
2	44.4	65.6	34.0	65,9	-80	-10	2	21
3	49.9	70.8	32.5	67.9	-140	-20	3	18
4	50.0	70.3	35.0	74.0	-150	-15	4	13
5	52.2	73.8	33.0	73.2	-190	0	5	19
6	51,5	70.9	34.5	73.6	-155	-35	6	16
7	52.6	71.7	34.0	73,2	-130	-10	7	14
8	51.3	71.0	35.3	77.5	-145	-75	8	12
9	47.1	70.7	34.3	74.8	-175	-35	9	17
10	47.3	71.1	34.0	73.1	-155	-5	10	22
11	44.8	70.0	35.0	77.0	-45	20	11	20
12	48.2	70.1	34.0	71.7	-90	30	12	17
13	47.5	70.3	33.5	70.2	-80	30	13	16
14	48.3	71.0	33.5	71.2	-95	20	14	17
15	46.8	69.3	34.0	71.0	-60	60	15	15
16	47.3	70.8	34.5	73.5	-60	30	16	18
17	49.5	71,5	34.0	72.9	-105	40	17	18
18	46.5	70.8	35.5	78.1	-70	-40	18	16
19	44.3	69.1	34.5	70.7	-55	60	19	17
20	43.5	64.4	35.0	70.9	-100	-20	20	18
N	51.4	72.9	34.5	75.5	-105	0	N	23
L	56.0	75.4	33.5	76.5	-170	-75	L	22
ប	43.5	64.9	35.5	66.9	-70	10	U	17

Table IV Transverse Mechanical Properties of the Plates Investigated

* Average of duplicate tests of 0.357-inch-diameter specimens.

* Determined by the microscope.

片

~

•

ł

.

Table V Mic

the Pla

		ES	W Simulatio	n n	_ :				
	Ene	rgy		Prior	Ene	rgy		Prior	Steels
	Abso	rbed,		Austenite	Abso	rbed,		Austenite	Selected
	ft	-1b	Hardness,	Grain Size,	ft	-1b	Hardness,	Grain Size,	for
<u>Steel</u>	0°F	-40°F	RB	ASTM No.	0°F	-40°F	R	ASTM No.	Welding
1	16	13(6)	94.0	0.0	28(4)	18(3)	93.0	1.0	
2	21(8)	16(4)	85.0	0.0	26(7)	20(2)	90.5	0.5	
3	9	**	91.0	0.5	10	**	92.5	1.0	
4	12	**	96.0	0.0	8	**	93.0	0.5	х
5	10	**	91.0	1.0	**	**	93.5	2.0	
6	11	**	90.0	0.5	9	**	94.5	1.0	
7	35(3)	17(2)	95.5	0.0	15	11	92.0	0.5	x
8	7	**	88.0	1.0	5	**	92.0	2.0	
9	10	**	89.0	2.0	7	**	90.5	2.0	
10	6	**	93.0	0.0	8	**	93.0	2.0	
11	26(7)	9	93.0	2.5	11	**	97.0	1.0	х
12	16	**	91.0	0.0	28(4)	13(7)	95.0	2.0	х
13	18	11	91.0	0.5	27(6)	12(8)	94.0	1.5	
14	12	**	89.0	1.0	18	7	92.5	NR ⁺	
15	34(5)	12(7)	90.0	NR ⁺	35(2)	18(3)	92.0	NR ⁺	х
16	35(3)	12(7)	95.0	NR ⁺	18	12(8)	94.0	2.5	
17	34(5)	16(4)	90.0	2.0	25(8)	17(5)	91.0	1.5	x
18	73(1)	17(2)	95.0	2.5	32(3)	9	93.0		x
19	53(2)	43(1)	92.0	2.0	44(1)	28(1)	94.0	2.0	х
20	18	11	90.5 [,]	0.0	20	15(6)	93.0	1.0	
L	6	**	95.5	1.5	10	**	93.5	1.5	x
N	31	8	89.5	NR ⁺	64	30	84.0	7.0	х
U	13	**	86.0	0.0	16	8	92.5	1.5	х
*	Parenti Not te	heses i sted	ndicates th +	e energy rank NR means not	ing of ratabl	the lab e	oratory mel	ted steels.	

Table VI CVN Energy, Prior Austenite Grain Size, and Hardness of the Gleeble-Treated Samples*

.

· ·

.

I

Examples of the microstructure in the Gleeble-treated samples are shown in Figures 3 through 13 (A and B) for the 11 steels selected for welding. For the Gleeble-treated specimens, the samples with the finer prior austenite grain sizes usually, but not always, had the better toughness, particularly if the unratable-grain-size samples are assumed to be fine grain, which is likely to be the case.

Effect of Chemical Composition on the Toughness of Gleeble-Treated Samples

For this discussion, the toughness values of Steel 4 (the base steel) shown in Table VI (12 ft-1b at 0°F for ESW and 8 ft-1b at 0°F for SAW) will be used for comparing the toughness of the other Gleeble-treated steels. For the remainder of this discussion of composition, to avoid constant repetition of "toughness of the Gleeble-treated steel," the following comparison refers only to Gleeble-treated steels and their toughness values shown in Table VI.

Steel 1. This steel was considerably better than Steel 4 for the SAW simulation (28 versus 8 ft-lb at 0°F) and somewhat better for the ESW simulation. The major differences in composition between these steels are that Steel 1 contains columbium and Steel 4 contains residuals and higher nitrogen.

Steel 2. The toughness of this reference steel was considerably better than that of the base steel for both weld simulations. Steels 2 and 4 are similar except that Steel 2 contains lower nitrogen, higher sulfur, and no residual-element additions.

<u>Steel 3</u>. The toughness of this 0.023 percent sulfur steel was not significantly different from that of the 0.007 percent sulfur base steel.

<u>Steel 5.</u> The addition of calcium to this steel did not improve its toughness compared with that of Steel 4.

Steel 6. The differences between Steels 6 and 4 are that calcium and columbium were added to Steel 6 and the residual elements (Cu, Ni, Cr, and Mo) present in Steel 4 were not added to Steel 6. These differences did not result in any significant difference in toughness. A puzzling result is that the toughness of Steel 6 was lower than that of reference Steel 1 which has a very similar composition.

Steel 7. This calcium-treated, vanadium, no-added-residual steel had improved toughness especially for the ESW simulation (35 versus 12 ft-lb at 0°F).

(Text continued on page 25)

.......

13

.

· -- ---

HAZ/weld



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



Figure 3. Micrographs of Gleeble-treated

and welded

samples of Steel 4. Nital Etch. 40X.

A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

KAZ/weld

Figure 4. Micrographs of Gleeble-treated and welded samples of Steel 7. Nital Etch. 40X.



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld



A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

HAZ/weld

HAZ/weld



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



Micrographs of Gleeble-treated

samples of Steel 11. Nital Etch. 40X.

and welded

A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.

Figure 5.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

HAZ/weld

Figure 6. Micrographs of Gleeble-treated and welded samples of Steel 12. Nital Etch. 40X.



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld



A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

HAZ/weld

HAZ/weld



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



Micrographs of Gleeble-treated

samples of Steel 15. Nital Etch. 40X.

and welded

A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.

Figure 7.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

HAZ/weld

Figure 8. Micrographs of Gleeble-treated and welded samples of Steel 17 Nital Etch. 40X.



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld



A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

HAZ/weld



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



Micrographs of Gleeble-treated and welded

samples of Steel 18. Nital Etch. 40X.

A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.

Figure 9.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld

ŕ.

÷



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

EAZ/weld



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld





Figure 10. Micrographs of Gleeble-treated

and welded

samples of Steel 19. Nital Etch. 40X.

A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

HAZ/weld



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



Figure 11. Micrographs of

Gleeble-treated

samples of Steel L. Nital Etch. 40X.

and welded

A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

HAZ/weld

Figure 12. Micrographs of Gleeble-treated and welded samples of Steel N. Nital Etch. 40X.



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld





A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



Ε, 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

HAZ/weld



C. 75 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



Figure 13. Micrographs of

Gleeble-treated and welded

samples of Steel U. Nital Etch. 40X.

A. Gleeble simulation SAW 180 kJ/inch.



B. Gleeble simulation ESW 1000 kJ/inch.



D. 180 kJ/inch SAW weld

HAZ/weld



E. 1000 kJ/inch ES weld

Steels 8, 9, and 10. Steels 8, 9, and 10 did not show any toughness improvement over Steel 4 for either weld simulation. All three steels contained rare-earth-metal (REM) additions, and the total REM content of the steels was approximately twice the cerium content shown in Table I. The REM additions to these steels were effective in balling the sulfides. Steel 8 also contained columbium but had no added residuals. Steels 9 and 10 contained boron.

<u>Steel 11.</u> This steel contained titanium in addition to a boron and REM addition. Steel 11 had about the same toughness as the base steel for the SAW simulation, but was better than the base steel for the ESW simulation (26 versus 12 ft-lb at 0°F).

Steels 12, 13, 14, and 15. These four titanium steels were heated only once for rolling, whereas all the other laboratorymelted steels were heated twice. All four steels showed some improvement over the base steel but Steel 15, which contained boron, was considerably better than Steels 12, 13, and 14, particularly for the ESW simulation. For this simulation, Steels 12, 13, 14, and 15 absorbed 16, 18, 12, and 34 ft-1b, respectively, at 0°F. Steel 14, which contained about twice as much titanium and nitrogen as Steel 13 but otherwise had the same nominal composition, had poorer toughness than Steel 13 for the SAW simulation. The difference in aluminum content between Steels 12 and 13 (0.012 versus 0.030%) did not result in any significant difference in toughness.

Steels 16, 17, 18, and 19. These four steels all had calcium additions, contained titanium, and were reheated twice for rolling. Steel 18 was REM-treated, and Steel 19 contained boron. All four of these steels had considerably better toughness than the base steel for both weld simulations and, overall, the boroncontaining steel was the best of this group, as was the boroncontaining steel in the group of Steels 12 through 15. Even though these steels were heated twice above 2000°F, their toughness was generally good. However, because none of the steels that were heated once had the same composition as those heated twice, no conclusion can be drawn as to the effect of reheating twice.

Steel 20. This steel did not have residual elements added, had a low silicon content (0.05%), and contained vanadium and boron. This steel had better toughness than the base steel and somewhat better toughness than the other vanadium steel in this investigation (Steel 7) for the SAW simulation, but it was not nearly as tough as Steel 7 for the ESW simulation (18 versus 35 ft-1b at 0°F).

25

<u>Steels L, N, and U</u>. Neither Steel L nor Steel U was significantly better than the base steel except that Steel U was somewhat better than the base steel for the SAW simulation (16 versus 8 ft-lb at 0°F). For the SAW simulation, Steel N was the best steel investigated, but for the ESW simulation many of the other steels in this investigation were better. This commercial steel is recommended by its producer for high-heat-input SA welds but not for ES welds.

Welded Steels

Primarily on the basis of the toughness of the Gleebletreated samples, and to a lesser extent of the microstructure and allov system to which the steels belonged, eight laboratory-melted steels (Steels 4, 7, 11, 12, 15, 17, 18, and 19) were selected for welding in addition to the three commercially produced steels. These 11 steels are identified in the last column in Table VI. Although Table VI shows that Steels 1 and 2 had good toughness, these steels are laboratory-melted versions of commercial steels and were included in the investigation for information only; they were not part of the alloy investigation and thus were not selected for welding. Although the Gleeble-treated samples of Steel 4 did not have good toughness, it was the base steel in this study and was welded for comparison. Steel 16 had good toughness but was not welded because Steel 17 had somewhat better toughness and belonged to the same alloy system (Ti-N). The toughness values of the Gleeble-treated samples of Steel 11 were not very good but the microstructure of these samples was very fine and it was selected for that reason.

Toughness of Weldments

Each of the 11 steels selected for welding was ES-welded at a heat input of about 1000 kJ/inch and SA-welded at heat inputs of 180 and 75 kJ/inch. Individual CVN test results obtained from these weldments are given in Appendix Tables D, E, and F for the ES weld and the 180 and 75 kJ/inch SA welds, respectively. Average CVN energy absorbed at 0°F (-18°C) and -40°F (-40°C) for tests at the fusion line and 1- and 3-mm HAZ locations are shown in Tables VII, VIII, and IX for these three welding processes. Parentplate-toughness values are also shown in these tables for comparison. For each of comparison, the results from Tables VII, VIII, and IX for the 1- and 3-mm HAZ locations are shown in Table X.

ES Weldments. Referring to Table X it is apparent that the base steel (Steel 4) had the poorest toughness at the 1-mm test location of all the laboratory-melted steels that were ES-welded.

			Energ	y Abso	rbed, ft	-1b		
		at	0°F			at	-40°F	
Steel	Plate	FL	1 mm	3 mm	Plate	FL	1 mm	3 mm
4	105	11	12	46	76	11	6	41
7	106	28	63	62	76	13	33	60
11	110	29	29	64	20	13	9	24
12	65	20	38	46	44	21	18	27
1.5	65	26	35	41	31	9	16	21
17	31	22	53	51	55	29	17	15
18	226	36	65	87	137	19	14	31
19	52	42	45	50	24	13	35	44
N	121	65	44	91	96	34	8	70
L	163	32	9	7	133	10	5	8
U	40	27	24	30	25	20	11	16

Table VII Charpy V-Notch Impact Properties of ESW Joints Investigated (Heat Input of Approximately 1000 kJ/in)

* Fusion line.

Table VIII Charpy V-Notch Impact Properties of SAW Joints Investigated (Heat Input of 180 kJ/in)

			Energ	y Abso	r <u>bed</u> , ft	<u>-1b</u>		
		at	: 0°F			at -	-40°F	
Steel	Plate	<u>FL</u> *	1 mm	<u>3 mm</u>	Plate	FL	<u>1 mm</u>	<u>3</u> mm
4	105	29	29	34	76	15	16	24
7	106	48	55	85	76	16	19	66
11	110	45	47	39	20	29	19	22
12	65	67	49	57	44	38	35	43
15	65	50	40	44	31	24	25	21
17	81	51	54	62	55	19	22	44
18	226	60	47	68	137	15	18	34
19	52	62	51	49	24	39	24	29
N	121	53	51	91	96	21	21	57
L	163	34	20	71	133	14	10	46
U	40	37	28	27	25	29	16	20

* Fusion line

			0 °F	<u>. uy Absi</u>	<u>irbea, r</u>	<u>c+10</u>	40.95	
Steel	P <u>late</u>	FL*	1 mm	3 mm	Plate	FL	<u>1 mm</u>	<u>3 mm</u>
4	105	53	69	73	76	34	26	44
7	106	120	101	100	76	49	52	78
11	110	81	76	28	20	65	23	8
12	65	74	68	61	44	43	50	45
15	65	66	59	43	31	45	37	33
17	91	100	89	59	55	71	66	43
18	226	121	133	117	137	89	75	63
19	52	74	49	16	24	52	42	8
N	121	109	112	108	96	76	76	89
L	163	77	138	141	133	25	132	115
υ	40	44	42	35	25	44	40	33

Table IX Charpy V-Notch Impact Properties of SAW Joints Investigated (Heat Input of 75 kJ/in)

* Fusion line.

Table X Comparison of HAZ Toughness for the Three Welding Conditions Investigated

							CVN Energy	Absorbe	d, ft	-1b		_		
					0°F							-40°F		
		-					Minimum Value							Minimum Value
	E	SW	SAW 180	kJ/in.	SAW 75	kJ/in.	for any Weld an	d <u>E</u>	<u>SW</u>	SAW 180	kJ/in.	SAW 75	kJ/in.	for any Weld and
St <u>eel</u>	<u>1 mm</u>	<u>3 mm</u>	1 mm	3 mm	1 1 1111	3 mm	Either Position	<u>1 mm</u>	3 mm	1 1000	<u>3 mm</u>	<u>1 mm</u>	3 mm	Either Position
4	12	46	29	34	69	73	12	6	41	16	24	26	44	6
7	63	62	55	85	101	100	55	33	60	19	66	52	78	19
11	29	64	47	39	76	28	28	9	24	19	22	23	8	8
12	38	46	49	57	68	61	38	18	27	35	43	50	45	18
15	35	41	40	44	59	43	35	16	21	25	21	37	33	16
17	53	51	54	62	89	59	51	17	15	22	44	66	43	15
18	65	87	47	68	133	117	47	14	31	18	34	75	63	14
19	45	50	51	49	49	16	16	35	44	24	29	42	8	8
N	44	91	51	91	112	108	44	8	70	21	59	76	89	8
L	9	7	20	71	138	141	7	5	8	10	46	132	115	5
U	24	30	28	27	42	35	24	11	16	16	20	40	33	11

These toughness comparisons will be based on the 1-mm location rather than the 3-mm location because this location generally has poorer toughness for the high-heat-input welding processes. The two steels with the best toughness at -40°F (-40°C) for the 1-mm position were Steels 7 (vanadium steel) and 19 (titanium-boron steel). It should be noted, however, that at the -40°F test temperature the base-plate toughness of the vanadium steel was about triple that of the titanium-boron steel. Four other titanium steels (12, 15, 17, and 18) had considerably better toughness than that of the base steel at the 1-mm location.

180 kJ/inch SA Weldments. All the laboratory-melted steels had reasonably good HAZ toughness for the 180 kJ/inch welds, as shown in Table X. Steels 7 and 19, which had the best HAZ toughness for the ES weld, had good HAZ toughness for this weld, but were not the best. The highest toughness steel at -40°F (35 ft-lb) for this weld condition was Steel 12, the titanium steel that was only reheated once for rolling.

75 kJ/inch SA Weldments. All the steels welded had good HAZ toughness for the 75 kJ/inch heat input SA welds except Steels 11 and 19 at the 3-mm position. Both these steels contained titanium and boron. The low toughness of Steel 19 at the 3-mm position would be a serious deterrent to the use of this titaniumboron steel even though it had very good HAZ toughness when ESwelded because any steel selected for high-heat-input welding should also be suitable for more typical heat inputs.

Hardness of Weldments. Hardness measurements were made in the base plate, weld metal, and the 1- and 3-mm locations in the HAZ for all the weldments, and are shown in Appendix Table G. No correlation was found between HAZ hardness and toughness.

Overall HAZ Toughness for all Welding Conditions. To be usable for ship construction, a steel must be weldable under typical heat inputs. In Table X, minimum CVN energy values for 0 and -40°F test temperatures for any of the three welding conditions are shown. The steel having the highest toughness (19 ft-lb) for its worst test location is Steel 7. For the -40°F test temperature, four titanium steels—Steels 12, 15, 17, and 18—are nearly as tough (14 to 18 ft-lb).

Comparison of Toughness of Weld HAZ With Gleeble-Treated Samples

.

.

Table XI shows results of CVN tests of Gleeble-treated samples side-by-side with results from weld HAZ CVN tests at the 1-mm position. Actually, the thermal cycles of the Gleeble-treated specimens are representative of a zone closer to the fusion line

		ES	Weld			SA	Weld	
	0°F (-	18°C)	-40°F (-40°C)	0°1	F	-40	°F
Steel	Gleeble Simulation	Weldment	Gleeble Simulation	Weldment	Gleeble Simulation	Weldment	Gleeble Simulation	Weldment
		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	<u></u>				·	<u> </u>
4	12	14	*	7	8	29	*	16
7	35	58	17	33	15	56	11	22
11	26	29	9	11	11	47	*	19
12	16	38	*	19	28	51	13	34
15	34	34	12	17	35	42	18	24
17	34	49	16	19	25	54	17	26
18	73	70	17	15	32	46	9	18
19	53	46	43	34	44	51	28	25
$\mathbf{L}$	6	9	*	5	10	20	*	10
N	31	44	8	8	64	51	30	21
U	13	24	*	11	16	28	8	16

Table XI CVN Energy Absorption (ft-lb) of Gleeble-Treated Samples and HAZ of Welds at 1-mm Position

* Not tested.

.

l

than 1 mm, but fusion-line test specimens from the weldments generally extend into the weld metal so that the 1-mm location test specimen would be expected to be more like the Gleebletreated specimens.

Considering the scatter in the data, which is apparent in the Appendix tables where individual test results are reported, the results shown in Table XI for the ES weldment and the Gleeble simulation are surprisingly close. For the SA weld, the results for the two techniques are not nearly as close, and usually the weldment tests yielded higher toughness values. This poorer agreement between weldment tests and Gleeble samples is to be expected because of the geometry of the fusion zone in this two-pass weld, which was never perpendicular to the plate surface at the notch location. An example of the position and length of the notch in a CVN specimen at the 1-mm HAZ location is shown in Figure 14B for a typical 180 kJ/inch SA weld used in this investigation. Figures 14A and 14C are typical weldments for the 75 kJ/inch SA and ES weld conditions.

#### Microstructure of Weldments

. . . . .

Micrographs of the HAZ region of the weldments are given in Figures 3 through 13 (C, D, and E) for each of the 11 steels welded. In each micrograph of the weldments, the weld metal is on the right side and the bond line is about one-half inch from the right side of the micrograph. Generally, the micrographs of the Gleeble-treated samples show a microstructure similar to that in the weld HAZ near the bond line.

Finer details of the microstructure in the HAZ are shown in Figure 15 for the ES weldments and in Figure 16 for the 180 kJ/inch SA weldments. The HAZs of several of the weldments contain numerous small grains of martensite, examples of which are indicated by the arrows on the micrographs of Figures 15A for Steel 4 and 15C for Steel 11. Although the HAZs with large amounts of the martensite tend to have poorer toughness than the martensite-free ones, the correlation is not very strong. For example, Steel 19, when SA-welded, had a considerable amount of martensite in the HAZ, as shown in Figure 16H, but the HAZ had good toughness.

#### Conclusions

Steel 7, the calcium-treated 0.08 percent vanadium steel with low residual content, appears to have the best combination of HAZ toughness and base-plate strength and toughness. For CVN tests at 0°F (-18°C) this steel had the best, or nearly the best HAZ

- --- - -----

.. .

31



A. SAW weld. 75 kJ/inch

Vertical line shows lengths and location of 1-mm position notch in CVN specimen at t/4 thickness



B. SAW weld. 180 kJ/inch



C. ES weld. 1000 kJ/inch

Figure 14. Macrographs of typical joints for the three welding conditions used



C. Steel 11







G. Steel 18



H. Steel 19



I. Steel N



J. Steel L









Figure 16 Micrographs of the HAZ of the 180 kJ/inch SA-weldments. Nital Etch. 800X.

-----

··· --·



G. Steel 18



I. Steel N

K. Steel U



toughness for all three welding conditions used. Furthermore, the base-plate strength and toughness of this steel were substantially better than those of any of the titanium steels studied. The literature has indicated that vanadium in amounts in excess of about 0.10 percent had detrimental effects on HAZ toughness^{5,6}) and that about 0.06 percent vanadium may have a slightly beneficial effect.⁶) Consequently, the very good HAZ toughness of Steel 7 was unexpected. The improved toughness of Steel 7 compared with the base steel may have resulted from its lower hardenability, which in turn resulted from the near absence of copper, nickel, chromium, and molybdenum in this steel (about 0.5% in the base steel).

Several of the titanium steels had very good HAZ toughness for all three welding conditions used. Two of the three titanium steels that also contained boron had very good HAZ toughness for the high-heat-input welding processes but had poor toughness at the 3-mm HAZ location for the 75 kJ/inch SA weld. The one titaniumboron steel (Steel 15) that did not exhibit this reduced toughness was reheated only once for rolling and also contained about twice as much titanium as the other two titanium-boron steels. Additionally, the titanium-boron steels had the poorest base-plate toughness of all the investigated steels so that the boron addition to these titanium steels is not an attractive method of producing a steel with improved HAZ toughness.

#### References

- R. W. Vanderbeck, "Investigation of Steels for Improved Weldability in Ship Construction - Phase I," Project SR-1256, Contract DOT-CG-80588-A, Annual Progress Report - Phase I, December 19, 1979. SSC-298. AD-A091106
- Y. Kasamatsu, et al., "Study of Righ-Strength Steel for High Heat Input Automatic Welding," <u>Tetsu to Hagane</u>, Vol. 61, No. 4, 1975, Lectures 326, 327; Brutcher Translation 9968, 1975.
- Y. Kasamatsu, et al., "Structural Steel Welded With High Heat Input and Process for its Preparation," German OLS 2,544,858, Display date April 8, 1976.
- G. W. Giles, "Automatic Cleanliness Assessment of Steel," AISI Publication 112, 1968.
- N. E. Hannerz, "Weld Metal and HAZ Toughness and Hydrogen Cracking Susceptibility of HSLA Steels as Influenced by Nb, Al, V, Ti, and N," <u>Rome Conf on Welding of HSLA Structural</u> Steels, November 1976, p. 365.
- N. E. Hannerz and B. M. Jonsson-Holmquist, "Influence of Vanadium on the Heat-Affected-Zone Properties of Mild Steel," <u>Metal Science</u>, Vol. 8, 1974, p. 228.

-- -

## APPENDIX À Individual Transverse Charpy V-Notch Test Results from the Investigated Plates

			Shear-			-		Shear-	
	Test	Energy	Fracture	Lateral		Test	Energy	Fracture	Lateral
Steel	Temperature, •p	Absorbed,	Appearance,	Expansion,	Stepl	Temperature,	Absorbed,	Appearance,	Expansion,
			·		0.004	<del>`</del>			mils
1	0	107,102,107	70,70,70	80,71,78	12	77	107,98,100	99,85,90	81,81,81
	-40	81,74,90	50,45,50	66,61,69		0	60,62,72	25,25,30	53,54,62
	-80	59,53,40	25,25,20	55,42,32		-40	48,35,48	20,15,20	45,35,44
	-100	10,30,35	5,10,10	6,21,25		-80	25,10,38	10,5,10	21,11,32
	-120	18,20,15	5,5,5	11,13,10		-100	10,5,9	5,5,5	7,3,6
	-140	9,6,6	5,5,5	4,2,5		-120	4,9,5	5,5,5	2,6,2
2	77	55,60,56	100,100,100	61,66,61	13	77	90,96,95	95,95,95	79,79,82
	0	35,35,35	60,65,55	42,38,39		a	43,63,59	25,30,30	43,56,53
	-20	25,25,26	35,35,40	30,29,31		-40	50,45,44	25,20,20	46,42,42
	-40	21,20,20	25,25,25	27,22,23		-60	27,19,35	15,10,15	25,20,30
	~60	19,20,17	15,15,15	20,20,17		-80	10,17,20	5,5,10	12,18,21
	**		10/10/10	11,10,14		200	· <b>,                                   </b>	2,3,5	0,7,8
3	-20	52,57,52	90,90,90	51,55,51	14	40	85,95,94	55,60,60	71,76,73
	-40	40 39 74	40,00,40	41,43,40 20 20 20		20	55 64 55	25 30 25	04,09,00 40 EE 40
	-80	28.31.25	15 10 15	20,20,20		-40	44 46 43	15 15 10	40,33,49
	-120	17.17 17	5 5 5	12 11 11		-60	31 23 35	10 10 10	39,41,30 70 71 70
	-140	14,16,16	5,5,5	10,11,12		-80	13,16,10	5,5,5	11,15,9
4	0	98 108 108	50 70 F0	76 43 70	15	77	83 167 163	60 60 70	90 94 95
•	-40	62.83.83	25 35.35	54 67 66	13	40	93,107,103 81.75.81	40 40 40	77 64 68
	-80	65-50.66	15.10.15	57 41 53		õ	63,62,69	25 25 30	54 54 59
	-120	51.24.36	15,10,10	38,16,28		-40	22.50.20	15.20.15	25.42.21
	-140	35,15,9	10.5.5	23.7.5		-60	26.12.12	15,10,10	24.13.12
	-160	10,9,10	5,5,5	5,4,5		-80	B,9,8	5,5,5	9,10,9
5	0	102.100.107	50,50,55	73.72.73	16	77	121,116,115	70.65.65	85.83.83
	-80	52,52,68	20,20,25	42,41,54		40	108,106,115	50,55,60	78,78,78
	-120	45,45,47	15,15,15	34,35,36		0	83,63,63	35,25,25	68,52,53
	-160	28,28,12	10,10,5	19,19,9		-40	21,63,65	10,20,20	·22,52,55
	-180	23,13,24	5,5,5	14,8,12		-60	11,15,18	5,10,10	11,12,16
	-200	6,6,5	5,5,5	7,5,5		-80	8,8,7	5,5,5	9,9,7
6	0	113,170,115	70,65,70	80,81,77	17	40	106,94,94	50,50,55	75,72,72
	-40	95,99,83	40,45,40	73,74,64		0	83,65,94	40,30,45	68,55,74.
	-40	70,37,58	35,20,25	59,31,47		-40	50,63,52	20,25,20	44,52,45
	-140	3/,45,4/	15,15,15	30,36,37		-80	19,31,41	10,15,20	17,26,34
	-160	9,9,12	5,5,5	5,13,6		-100	8,18,30 5.8.4	5,5,10	7,13,20
7	•	112 144 444		-,	19	0	205 774 279		
,	-0	113,101,105	60,60,60	76,72,74	IU	-20	719 188 738	ÓNIE 70 DNE	
	-20	03,04,87	35,40,40	64,64,67		-40	182,102,127	65.35.40	96 78 90
	-80	75 60 57	30,25,25	61,57,54		-60	11.16.234	10.10.DNB	11.15.DNB
	-120	26 15 19	20,15,15	61,4/,46		-80	10.14.14	5.5.5	8.12.12
	-140	7,18,8	5,5,5	5,13,6					
					19	7.7	81,85,86	50,66,60	71,75,75
8	0	226,237,221	100, DNP, 100	77, DNB, 82		40	60,71,66	40,40,40	55,64,71
	-40	138,178,190	60,100,100	86,91,89			40,60,00	15,20,40	42,02,40
	-80	108,112,127	40,45,50	81,91,89		-60	4 14 11	5 10 10	9 14 17
	-140	87,91,96	30,30,30	67,70,74		-80	8.5.6	5.5.5	5.4.5
	-160	10,8,8	23,3,5	9.6.8					-,-,-
					20	0	79,63,85	55,50,60	65,57,70
9	0	130,113,119	90,55,60	86,80,82		-20	83,77,68	55,50,45	67,64,58
	-80	72,79,74	25,30,25	58,66,61		-40	58,62,60	25,25,25	53,54,53
	-120	77,51,45	20,15,15	62,40,33		~80	32,43,30	10,15,10	29,36,27
	-140	65,45,30	20,15,10	51,38,26		-170	13.6.6	3,3,3	7,8,10
	-180	37,20,17	10,5,5	13,9,7		-120	13,0,0	3,3,3	.,_,_
			-10,0	.,,,	L	0	147,158,185	100,100,100	87,91,96
1.0	0	85.87.102	50.55.60	77 70.77		-50	120,129,130	60,60,65	83,64,87
	-40	87,89,77	35,35,30	69.74.62		-75	117,117,119	50,50,50	73,75,78
	-80	39,62,60	10,20,20	33,49,47		-100	87,90,110	30,30,40	68,70,84
	-120	35,43,35	10,15,10	28,34,25		-150	15,22,54	5,5,15	11,12,30
	-140	35,26,15	10,10,5	25,20,15		-175	13,10,10	5,5,5	6,2,3
	-100	14, / , 12	2,2,3	-,2,0	N	25	120,144,148	60,70,80	81,84,89
11	40	160,230,129	65, DNB, 55	90, DNB, 86		0	118,121,123	50,50,50	81,82,81
	20	111,117,127	50,50,50	78,92,94		-25	103,106,107	35,40,40	80,80,77
	0	70,130,131	25,40,50	56,89,96		-50	89,90,91	30,30,30	64,66,68
	-40	16,10,35	5,5,10	17,10,19		-100	15,38,40	5,10,10	13,32,33
	-60	9,9,11 7 0 F	5,5,5	9,9,10		-125	6,6,12	5,5,5	1,2,9
	-90	1,3,5	3,5,5	4,6,3	σ	77	76,73,75	100,100,100	77,73,74
						40	61,61,55	85,90,85	59,61,54
						0	36,30,45	35,35,45	40,41,45
						-40	25,24,25	20,15,15	28,26,27
	T33.000		L 11_			-60	15,20,17	5,10,5	14,20,16
	DNB mea	ins did not	c preak			-80	17,11,12	5,5,5	14,9,10

38

- -

· —

Steel	Test Temperature, P	Energy Absorbed, <u>ft-</u> 1b	Shear- Fracture Appearance,	Lateral Expansion, mils	Steel	Test Temperature, F	Energy Absorbed, ft-lb	Shear- Fracture Appearance,	Lateral Expansion, mils
ı	40	37,46,49	15,20,20	29,39,38	12	40	60.49	45.35	48.40
-	0	12,17,20	5,5,5	11,13,17	4.4	20	An 39	25 25	37 36
	-20	16	5	12		20	16 10 23	15 5 15	16.7.24
	-40	15,6,18	5,5,5	8,3,12		Ų	10,10,25	19,9,19	10,7,14
					1,3	40	60,56	40,40	48,47
2	40	32,30	35,35	33,31		20	38,45	25,30	36,39
	0	17,24,23	10,10,10	18,25,22		Ó	21,15	15,15	24,18
	-20	7,22	5,10	4,19		40	11,10	5,5	11,9
	-40	15,15,17	5,5,5	13,13,13					1
-		20 24	20.25	32 77	14	60	30,42	30,35	31,38
3	11	30,24	10 10 10	20 19 18		40	22,38	20,25	22,34
	40.	11,20,10	5 5	12 10		20	18,20	20,20	20,21
	20	5 30 30	5,5	5,10,10		Û	11,12	10,10	13,13
	Ŭ	0,10,10	0,0,0	-//-*	15		20 46 25	20 20 20	21 40 30
4	77	41,52	20,25	36,43	12	-20	13 14 45	15 15 20	13 14 36
-	40	18,22,19	15,15,10	19,20,18		-20	13,19,93	10 10 10	13,14,30
	20	14,15	10,10	13,14		-40	11,13,11	10,10,10	14,13,13
	٥	11,10,15	5,5,5	10,11,14	16	4a	84.63	40.35	67,51
						0	14.50.40	10,20,20	14,43,37
5	77	Z4,29	15,15	24,32		-20	15.16	15,15	15,16
	60	20,18	15,10	22,17		-40	10,10,15	10,10,10	11,11,15
	40	12,12	10,10	13,13					
	0	10,9,10	5,5,5	9,12,10	17	0	40,27,36	20,15,20	33,23,31
						-20	12,13	10,10	12,14
6	77	46,14	20,10	36,16		-20	37,9	20,10	31,9
	40	23,34,30	10,15,15	18,25,22		-40	10,22,15	10,10,10	11,18,14
	20	21,15	10,10	18,12					
	0	15,9,6	5,5,5	13,8,6	18	0	99,95,24	40,40,10	74,73,21
				14 20 22		-20	80,10	30,10	63,12
7	0	24,41,41	5,15,20	16,30,32		-40	30,9,12	10,5,10	25,10,12
	-20	12,23	5,10	9,22		-60	11,10	5,5	11,10
	-40	10,19,21	5,5,5	0,12,13	_				
	-60	20,6	2,5	19,2	19	0	60,54,44	35,20,15	36 37
8	77	64.46	15,10	49,36			71,73 30 70 77	10,10 10	10,37
-	40	18.18.20	5.5.5	13,13,16		-60	20,28,22	10,10,10	1,9,23,20
	20	22.15	5.5	23,16		-80	1,1	5,5	7,6
	ō	8,6,8	5,5,5	4,5,4	2.6	7.	10 10 01	76 30 36	74 41 49
					40	/4	40,40,54	23,30,33	10 13
9	77	50,62	30,35	43,53		70	6 10 70	5,5	6 15 73
	40	14,17,51	10,15,20	13,18,36		40	0,19,20	5,5,10	12 9
	20	15,16	10,15	15,15			11,10	3,3	
	0	11,8,11	5,5,5	11,9,10	+	100	12 17	10 10	16 16
					ш	74	14.15 14	15,10 10	15.15.14
10	74	25,15	15,15	26,16		40	9 8	5 5	8.8
	74	12,31	5,15	13,31		0	7 5.7	5.5.5	5.3.4
	40	24,8,7	10,5,5	26,9,6		Ŷ	.,-,.	-,-,-	-,-,-
	Ô	6,5,6	5,5,5	6,4,6	N	40	94.88	35.30	71.68
						20	74.60.73	25.20.25	62,52,61
11	0	34,18,25	20,10,15	29,17,23			16.62.16	15,25,15	16,51,17
	-20	13,13	5,5	11,17		-40	6,10	5,5	7,10
	-20	9,11	5,5	6,10		-			• • •
	-40	8,10,8	5,5,5	7,8,8	σ	40	25,30,27	20,20,20	28,30,29
					_	20	12,14,29	10,10,15	13,15,27
						Ó	22,6,10	10,5,5	21,7,9

## APPENDIX B Individual Charpy V-Notch Test Results from ES-Weld-Simulation Gleeble Samples

- --

-, ...__....

<u>Steel</u>	Test Temp., F	Energy Absorbed, ft-lb	Shear- Practure Appearance,	Lateral Expansion, mils	Steel	Test Temp., 	Energy Absorbed, ft-lb	Shear- Fracture Appearance,	Lateral Expansion, mils
1	20	53,56	15,15	38,42					
	0	11.31.42	5.10.10	9.22.32	13	20	26,32	20,25	21.29
	-40	10.10.35	5.5.10	10.8.24		0	26,28	15,15	22,25
	-60	9.18	5.5	8,10		-20	12,14	10.10	13.14
				, = =		-40	7,16	5.5	5,12
2	٥	23,25,29	10.10.15	22.22.27				7	•,
-	-40	18,19,20,21	5.5.5.5	16.17.18.20	14	20	24,36	20.25	21.29
	~60	3,13,14	5.5.5	2.12.14		0	12,18,25	10.10.15	13 20 23
		-,,		-,		-40	6.7	5.5	5.6
3	RT	25.25.28	15.25.15	29,30,28			-, -	-,-	2,4
-	40	13,17,21	10,10,10	15,19,20	15	0	19.39.47	15.20.20	18 33 45
		8.9.12	5.5.5	10.11.14		-40	15,15,19,21	10.10.10.10	15 16 18 22
	v	3,5,22	5,5,5	20,22,21		-60	6.8.18	5 5 5	10 10 16
a	BT	27.31.33.37	15.15.15.15	26.29.34.38			.,.,	5,5,5	10,10,10
	40	15 15 16	10 10 10	17 17 19	16	RT	40.80	35 60	33 63
	-0	2 8 9	5 5 5	10 10 9		40	59 67	35,00	JZ,0Z
	u	0,0,5		10,10,5		0	4 21 25	5 10 15	9 10 22
e	ъ	30 40	20.25	25 40		-40	11 12 12	5,10,15	0,19,23
2	RT 40	J9,49 10 11	20,23	10 16 01			,,	3,3,3	12,12,12
	10	12,10,22	5,5,10	12,10,21	17	40	67 63 63	35 35 35	40 40 50
	20	12,10	5,5	75,74		- Č	13 29 33	10 20 20	49,49,30
		30 49 54	70 70 70	76 77 44		-40	13 14 19 21	5 5 5 5 5	14,23,23
0	RT AO	39,40,34 36 36 30 <i>16</i>	20,20,20	30,37,44		-40	13,14,13,21	3,3,3,3	14,15,17,20
	40	20,20,30,40	10,10,10,10	22,22,23,37	18	40	80 87	40.40	54 54
	U	8,8,11	2,2,2	0,7,9		- 0	50,07 FA FC TF	16 16 20	29,26
-		25 25	15 30	20.24		- 20	10 21	13,13,20	20,20,33
1	40	45,35	15,20	20,24		-40	7 10 11	10,10	16,20
	0	5,6,33	2,2,10	4,0,22			7,10,41	2,2,5	5,9,14
	-20	0,14,22	3, 3, 3	4,10,10	10	•		25 25	24.24
	-40	/,14	5,5	5,10	25	40	14,14	45,45	36,36
				16 16 20 20 25		-40	20,24,39	15,15,20	19,11,32
8	RT	12,15,17,38,42	20,10,20,15,20	16,16,20,30,35		-00	9,10,27,34,30	5,5,5,5,10	10,10,24,28,30
	40	16,20,21	5,10,10	14,17,10	20	40	7.42	5 10	10.00
	Q	4,6	5,5	3,5		D.	13.15.33	5 5 10	10,52
_						-20	3,25,27	5 5 5	2 10 10
9	RT	26,39,39	20,20,25	36,38,36		-40	11.18	55	2,10,10
	40	15,20,32,36	10,10,15,15	16,21,20,31			,	5,5	0,14
	0	6,7,9	5,5,5	8,8,9	L	72	10.18.19.22.27	10 10 10 15 15	5 10 10 10 17
10	P.T	9 10 28 34	5 5 10 20	13 14 30 34		40	11 11 14	10,10,10,10,10	5,10,10,10,13
20	40	11 13 15 25	5 5 5 10	10 10 16 20		0	7.11.11	5,5,5	11,0,11
	õ	7 9	5 5	7 0		· ·	.,,	2,2,5	3,0,8
		1,5	2, 2	7,8	N	0	60 67	16 96	10 -1
11	an	24 41 44	10 10 10	18 30 32		-40	7.41.43	5 10 10	49,34
	20	11 32 41	15 10 15	10,30,32		-60	5.5.12	5 5 10	3,⊥8,∠U 3 3 ¢
	ñ	7.7.10.10	2 2 2 2 2	10,44,34 6 7 10 16		-80	5.5	5 5	0,0,0
	v	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	ن ون ون و ن	4,/,10,10				2,2	د, د
12	20	25.45	25.35	26.37	σ	74	35.30	40.35	38 20
	0	25,31	10,15	23.27		40	26,27,26	15.15.20	26.27.26
	-20	13,16	5.5	9.10		٥	16,11,20	5.5.10	14.10.18
	-40	12,14	5,5	12,14		-40	3,12	5,5	2.9

,

## APPENDIX C Individual Charpy V-Notch Test Result from SA-Weld-Simulation Gleeble Samples

.

.

1

1

	Temp.,		Ene	rgy Absorbe	d, ft-1b			Sheaz-I	Tacture Ap	pearence	e, X		inter	al Expansion,	mile	
Steel	•1	Ţ	L	1 mm		3 📖	n	L	1 🖿		3 m	FL		1 ==		) ann
4	0	11.11.1	6,12,7	15,12,26,	10,8 50	,52,60,36,37	5.5.5.5	.5	10,10,15,1	0,10 30	.30.35.25.25	11.11.16.1	1.9	11.11.16.9.11	42.46	52.32.41
	-40	13, 12, 1	0,7,10	6,5,6,7,	10 46	18,50,39,39	5,5,5,5	.5	5,5,5,5,5	. 30	10,30,25,15	9,10,8,5	8	5,4,5,6,10	39,18	43, 34, 34
,	0	72.14.1	7.11.36	27.48.68.	73.77 60	.61.65.11.74	15.10.5.	5.10	10.20.25.1	0.30 30	30.15.15.40	42.29.12.6	1 77	21 11 52.49.4	9 AA 68	53 26 6
,	-40	38,8,7,3	16,14	43,25,46,2	30,20 69	,81,65,47,45	10,5,5,5	,5	10,5,10,5,	5 20	, 30, 20, 15, 15	29, 3, 3, 14,	.13	30,14,34,19,1	2 54,64	47, 32, 36
	~	51 77 1		10 16 17 1		47 54 74 69	20 10 10	10.18	10 10 10 1	. 10 95	18 20 38 90	44 20 14 3	10 <b>30</b>	16 78 18 <b>99 9</b>	<b>6 77</b> 16	35 40 50
11	-40	37,10,1	4,14,12	0,0,0,11	22 29	,13,58,31,10	15,5,10,	5,5	3,5,5,5,1	0 15	,10,20,15,5	30,10,14,1	3,11	9,9,0,9,17	24,14	47,25,10
••				10 47 18 4		48 60 41 44	90 18 18		16 20 20 20		20 15 10 30	94 99 10 1	0 16			67 16 10
12	-40	31,9,20	,28,15	26,11,29,1	1,16 11	,31,38	10,5,5,1	0,5	10,5,10,5,	5 10	,15,15	24,10,15,2	13,12 :	21,9,22,11,14	12,28	32
		21 20 3		18 25 41 1		41 40 47 14	76 76 96	20.95	90 15 90 11	. 1	30 20 <b>30 30</b>	20 21 28 2	7 75	11 10 14 <b>98 9</b>	<b>95</b> 20	20 20 20
15	-40	10,13,0	<b>8,1</b> 0	10,15,25,1	13,20 <b>30</b>	,14,14,30,18	10,15,10	,10,10	10,10,13,10	<b>0,15</b> 10	,10,10,10,10	10,10,6,7,	.6	8,12,19,12,1	10,10	10,10,10
17	-40	26,18,72	2,18,50 2,24,34	51,59,57,5 34,12,11,2	1,20 53 0,10 14	,47,52,5J,40 ,17,26,15,10	20,15,20, 20, 20, 20, 10, 20,	,15,25 .10,35	25,30,30,23 10,5,5,5,5	5,20 25, 10,	,25,30 <b>,35,25</b>	<b>20,10</b> ,23,2 <b>26,13,</b> 26,1	0,42 1 9,32 2	14,31,31 <b>,43,2</b> 0 28,12,12 <b>,26,1</b> 0	• 47,43, • 15,15,	40,47,42 26,16,11
	_															
18	0 -40	31,31,41	.36,22	46,93,44,1	10,55 90 3.23 15	,74,84,100,00 .49.32.16.45	10,25,20, 10.5.5.10	,15,10 ).15 1	10, 30, 20, 33 10. 10. 10. 10	), <b>23</b> 35, ), <b>15</b> 15,	23,30 <b>,30,30</b>	20, 9, 12, 16	1,20 3 ,10	9.11.17 <b>.13.2</b> 3	5 70,60. 1 16.37.	<b>24,16,</b> 35
	_		••													
19	0 - 40	27,49,97	,45,32 .11.11	40,44,42,5	0,44 51, 1.38 41,	,51,47,44,55 .50.43.48.15	35,30,55, 10.15.10.	20,15 7	10,20,20,23 10.10.10110	5,20 30, 5,10 10,	, 30, 30, <b>25, 30</b> .15.10.15.5	30,42,73,3 10.25.16.1	7,30 4 0.12 1	12,40,40,44,3 1,30,2 <b>6,35,3</b>	, 44,44. 1 35.40.	43,39,40 35,40,15
											_				_	-
			FL	1 mai	3 📷	<u> </u>	<u></u> WN	<u> </u>	1	3 ===	3 11	<u></u>	FL_		3 📖	5 1020
M	40	70,57,54	90,147,	57 79,52,91			50,45,45	35,75,25	30,25,50			55,48,45 6	6,92,4	6 68,43,76		
	-40	83,27,27	127,38,2	9 56,29,46 J.9.8	05,84,10 01.75.53	5 111,92,128	50,20,20	50,20,15	5 25,15,20	40,40,50	50,50,73 50,50,35	61,25,27 U 22,26,15 1	5,30,2 4.5.55	19 31,30,42 73 5 8.10.9 61	1,72,70	02,70,80 03.02.71
	-80	8,9,8	7,7,5	7,5,5	6,53,0	67,74,49	10,10,10	5,5,5	5,5,5	5,15,5	20,20,15	5,5,5	5,7,4	4,4,3 0	41.7	\$4,57,38
	-120				4,9,11	9,30,15				5,5,5	5,10,5				,5,6	7,20,9
L	75	50,59,77	85,94,8	7 33,14,43	34,16,17		50,60,65	65,70,65	15,10,20	20,10,10	)	47,52,60 7	0,73,6	57 28,14 <b>,35 2</b> 1	,18,20	
	40	38,49,70	66,16,1	14 10,21,16	8,32,20	141 144 144	30,35,60	50,10,65	10,10,10	5,35,10	100.100.108	33,38,53 5	1,13,8	92 10,1 <b>9,10</b>	<b>,20,</b> 17	<b>01 0</b> 6 07
	-40	15.12.25	11.15.5	4.6.5	5.10.8	170.131.171	15.15.15	10.5.5	5.5.5	5,5,5	100,90,100	15,13,23 1	2,17,4	2,5,5	<b>12</b> ,6	98,85,92
	-80					90,91,105		•••		• •	35,40,80					71,72,80
	-120					52,11,72					20 <b>, 5, 30</b>					40,10,55
V	40	36,40,55	31,56,4	4 22,23,21	33,41,36	42,42,52	40,40,45	15,25,20	25,20,15	20,45,40	60,55,70	35, 36, 45 2	0,40,3	14 23,24 <b>,20 2</b>	,37,35	42,43,53
	0	25,18,27	46,25,1	0 22,22,20	21,30,31	32,30,34	20,15,20	15,10,10	10,10,10	10,15,30	30,25,30	24,18,25 3	6,1 <b>4,1</b> 2 1 • •	10 19,23,22 10	1,33,30	31,30,34
	-90 -80	12,11,11 6, <b>6,5</b>	20,20,2	1 12,10,12 5,5,5	6,8,9	24,26,20 11,9,13	10,10,10 5,5,5	5,5,5	2,2,2 5,5,5	5,5,5	5,5,5	5,5,4	5,6 <b>,</b> 2	3,4,2	1,5,3	9.7,9

APPENDIX D Individual Charpy V-Notch Data for Electroslag-Welded Steels (Heat Input of Approximately 1000 kj/in)

41

:

ł

					-	
Temp., Steel *F	fL	Energy Absorbed, ft-	3 mi	Sheer-Fracture FL 1	Appearance, X Ma 3 mm	Fi. 1 m 3 mag

APPENDIX E Individual Charpy V-Notch Data for Submerged-Arc Welded Steels (Heat Input of 180 kJ/in)

و معرب المراجع						·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	_								
4	0	24,30,28,29,55	25, 31, 33, 30, 26	33, 33, 28, 34, 34	10, 30, 35, 30, 50	35,35,40,40,35	35,50,35,40,45	21,26,26,25,44 23,20,32,28,24	29,44,27,30,31
	-40	22,16,15,15,15	12,20,13,19,17	25,25,23,21,23	20,15,15,15,15,15	10,15,10,20,15	25,25,25,25,25,25	20,18,15,17,15 13,20,12,19,18	25,24,24,20,24
1	0	60.20.30.71.54	79.01.42.33.43	91.77.86.86.83	30.15.15.35.30	40.45.20.25.30	40.15.40.50.40	46 21 26 51 44 50 40 95 50 11	
	-40	38.11.13.15.20	17.18.21.36.36	63.66.44.68.78	20.10.10.10.15	20.20.20.25.20	25.25.20.10.30	10 8 10 17 18 17 18 88 88 18 18	/3,53,67,65,67
	10					releatester		JU,0,10,12,18 1/,14,17,27,13	52,49,38,52,63
11	0	65,43,44,42,49	41,47,59,35,52	40,63,25,25,51	45,35,35,35,40	40,45,50,40,45	30, 35, 25, 25, 30	54, 36, 35, 33, 39, 33, 37, 46, 28, 41	11.46.26 24 39
	-40	36,13,31,21,36	24,13,15,24,17	24,20,12;21,29	20,15,15,20,20	20,15,15,20,15	20,20, <b>20,20,20</b> ,20	35,15,29,22,32 21,15,17,22,18	21,19,14,20,24
	•	79 40 74 48 51	45 57 50 17 74	98 61 89 86 61	40 45 45 45 10	30 30 30 38 80	10 40 35 36 40		
12	40		16 67 36 95 44	86 47 17 46 98	10,10,10,00	16 10 10 15 10	30,40,33,33,40	02,54,58,56,42 30,43,43,28,68	<b>:6,50,4</b> 2,45,52
	-40	40,41,13,32,44	10,47,30,23,43	30,4/,1/,40,33	20,20,13,20,20	13,20,20,13,20	25,20,15,20,20	33,32,14,29, <b>37 15,30,32,23</b> ,37 4	16,41,18, 18, 31
15	0	46,56,48,47,54	49,38,40,41,40	39, 52, 48, 31, 45	40,50,35,45,50	35,40,30,30,35	35,40,40,30,40	39.46.40.42.44 42.32.33.34.37 1	16 67 61 26 38
	-40	32, 21, 15, 20, 35	25,25,20,27,24	20,23,18,22,13	20,15,10,20,20	20, 20, 15, 20, 15	20, 20, 15, 20, 15	29.19.16.20.28 22.20.10.22.71 2	7, 77, 17, 20, 30
									3424941,10,13
17	0	35,55,50,49,71	43,33,65,73,54	63,73,61,62,53	30,40,40,40,50	35,30,35,40,35	40,50, <b>35,35,</b> 30	30,46,39,41,54 35,31,45,55,40 4	7.59.48.48.40
	-40	10,25,17,18,22	25,20,45,19,22	48,47,45,41,35	15,20,15,15,15	25,20,35,25,20	25,25,25,20,15	16,24,16,19,20 22,20,30,21,20 3	8.36.35.35.30
10	0	60,30,68,63,43	56,25,27,64,59 1	10,26,70,80,73	35,30,40,35,25	25,15,15,30,30	50,20,35,30,35	30,46,66,50,37 46,23,26,50,48 8	4, <b>26,</b> 56,48,58
	-40	14,19,14,13,17	16,15,21,23,16	40,38;17,53,25	15,20,15,20,20	20,20,23,25,20	25,25,15,25,15	17,18,10,13,17 14,15,20,22,15 3	6,30,16,39,19
	-	44 44 87 70 57	57 50 45 51 55	56' 40 50 50 47	53 60 70 60 50		50 48 48 58 58	AB 85 (1 (5 16 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	
19		16 47 10 15 47	20,30,43,32,35 20 33 22 10 26	35 90 40 91 30	75 10 75 10 75	30,30,45,50,50	36 30 30 30 30	40,00,07,02,40 47,40,40,42,49 4	9,38,43,41,43
	-90	308458338335145	201331221313121	33440140141430			23,20,30,30,24	30,30,37,30,37 27,20,23,22,23 3	1,20,35,21,26
		<u>- 111 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171 - 171</u>	<u>1 mm 3 m</u>	<u>5 m</u>	<u>- WM _ FL</u>	<u>1 m3</u>	<u> </u>	WH FL 1mm 3	<b>naa</b> 5 maa
		45 41 <b>8</b> 7			45 30 40				
Ŋ	15	03,41,07 - 38 37 41 301 66 113		104	15,00,00 15 10 40 58 4		0 40	Jy, Jy, 08	
	40	33,37,32 101,33,110	(0),114,114 70,73, (6) 33 66 63 104	78 110 181 113	15,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00	0,00,00,00,00,00,00	0,00 0 40 <b>48 100</b> 70	31,33,43 //, <b>43,83 63,00,77</b> 73,6	2,77
		34,34,24 04,07,47	21 20 21 85 20	<b>78 68 66 68</b>	10 4 10 10 10 10	10 JU,20,33 40.0	0,10 10 10 10 10	31,20,19 33,32,27 51,32,44 72,7	7,58 80,91,76
	-40	11,7,71 11,11,40	21,20,21 03,30,	37 00,04,30	10,5,10 10,10,4	10 10 10 10 10 10	V120 JV1JJ1J0	9,21,31 19,15,33 22,21,21 71,3	J,35 53,66,47
	-80	10,7,10	11,13,13 3/,10,		2102	10,10,10 10,1	5,10 20,20,35	17,7,7 11,13,13 30,1	5 <b>,13</b> 54,50,80
	-120			2,0,7			2+2+3		5,6,8
г	75	25.82.44 61.90.69	37,07,115		35.90.50 30.75.5	50 45.55.60		33.72.42 50.68.56 22.62.20	
	40	25,24,11 39,39,42	43,24,31 147,101	109 141,165,165	20.20.15 30.30.3	10 50.35.35 70.5	5.65 75.100.100	22.20.13 10.16.18 44.98 95 90 7	5 16 03 00 OF
	0	10,10,21 47,16,40	23,17,21 74,40,	100 140,140,165	10.5.10 20.10.2	25 25.20.20 35.2	5.60 80.80.100	14.13.21 38.16.35 25.10.22 56 3	7,70 73,70,73 7 76 06 05 07
	-40	0.5.5 22.11.0	11,11,9 20,28,	83 169,120,140	5.5.5 10.5.5	5.5.5 30.3	0.45 100.60.75	7.4.4 20.10.8 9.8.6 23.3	474 74,77,77 6 && DC 00 0/
	-80		34,51,	65 14, 30, 100		20.2	0.20 10.10.55	20 41 20 41	1,4J 33,00,34
			•	· ·				37,41	., 4/ 20,22,72
U	40	64,58,43 42,40,60	30,35,35 40 <b>,37</b> ,	38 43,47,36	80,80,70 60,60,7	0 40,50,55 60,5	0,50 7 <b>0,70,6</b> 0	57,56,41 42,41,53 40,36,37 41,42	1,42 44,48,38
	0	32,31,37 34,30,47	27,28,28 26,32,	24 23,33,32	20, 20, 25 30, 30, 3	15 30,30,30 30,31	5,20 20,30,35	31,29,28 35,30,44 30,20,30 30,31	1,30 27,35,35
	-40	20,17,25 26,36,25	23,13,11 20,25,	15 20,23,23	15,10,15 20,25,2	0 20,15,15 20,3	0,20 20,20,15	24,19,23 25,31,26 26,15,13 21,28	19 23, 26, 26
	-80	3,13,7 8,9,7	12,7,11 18,9,1	4 12,13,15	5,10,5 10,10,1	0 10,10,10 20,10	D,3 10 <b>,15,1</b> 0	2,13,9 11,9,8 11,7,11 18,10	12 13,14,14

.

42

	Te∞p.,		En	ergy Absorbed.	ft-1b			Later	al Excension	. wita			Shear-P	recture Appen	rance. 1	
Steel	<u>''</u>	n		1 =		] 🗰		L	1 🛤		3 10	<u>n</u>		3 📷		) <u>m</u>
,	n	48 49 50 A		14 69 74 83 3		10 10 14	10 10 1									10.10.55
9		18 49 31 3	4 44	34 31 30 26 9	1 77,73		40,30,4	1,31,32	37,49,56,61	,55 61,6	10,59,58,57	35,40,40,	35,35	33,43,30,60,3	0 30,43,	40,40,33
	-40	10,43,33,4	·•• > 3 3	24,27,25,23,2	7 39,48	,40,48,33	10,37,2	5,21,42	21,24,27,22	,27 30,3	19,36,42,34	20,35,25,	20,40	20,25,25,25,25,2	5 25,35	, 30, 32, 33
1	O	120,00,123,	121,119	81,107,96,99,	110 98,11	0,94 <b>,108,99</b>	85,55,7	5,79,81	56.76.65.67	.74 71.1	8.70.76.69	60.50.55.	<b>6</b> 0,60	45.65.55.55.6	0 45,35	55,60,55
	-40	11,55,104,	25,66	33,27,51,00,7	1 77,84	,72,84,70	13, 39, 6	6,23,50	31,27,38,58	,54 64,6	4, 57, 65, 55	20, 30, 45,	30, 35	35, 30, 35, 40, 4	5 35,40	, 35, 40, 30
11	0	41.101.03.	64.69	72.61.71.95.0	3 37.26	.20.11.53	71 70 60		** ** ** **	41 11 1		20 50 25	4 E . A E .	AD 35 35 60 4	0 85.30	10.5.25
	-40	48.42.70.4	5.68	18.16.34.18.4	1 21.6.1	1.0.4	17 44 44		16 15 16 17	11 14 4 1 14 4	6,17,14,J7	30,30,33,	43,43 80 80	50,55, <b>55,60,5</b> 50,5 5 10 20	કેલ. '	5.5.5
						-1-1-		,,,,,,,,,	17,17,47,17,	,34 .14,4	*****	TO'32'40'	50, 50			
12	٥	75,64,78,6	9,92	86,74,60,71,5	3 67,72	,60,45,55	34,50,53	3, 50, 65	60, 50, 43, 53,	41 50,5	3,47,39,45	35, 30, 35,	30, 55	9,45,30,40,2	5 35,40	30,20,25
	-40	40,54,47,4	1,22	50,48,50,51,4	9 36,48	, 29, 57, 50	32,42,36	6,32,21	37, 35, 39, 40,	37 29,3	0,25,42,38	20,25,25,	20,10	20,20,25,30,2	0 15,20	10,20,20
15	0	101.40.58.6	8.71	59.56.62.62.4	8 44,48	43.36.43	73.34.41		46.41.47.48	18 16 1		70 35 40	45.50	40.40.45.45.4	0 25.30	.25.20.25
	-40	44.42.48.4	2,65	33, 45, 40, 34, 3	1 33,31	34,37,20	35, 33, 36	. 32.46	26. 15. 10. 10	25 25.2	1.26.28.15	25.25.30.	25.45	25.30.30.10.1	5 20.15	20,20,15
		• • •			•							27,12,300				
D	0	100,97,94,1	06,103	85, <b>87,97,95,6</b>	5 62,57,	,63,56,58	75, 72, 61	1,78,78	58, 63, 67, 65,	62 68,4	7.62.47.50	60,55,50,	60,50	40,40 <b>,45,45,5</b>	0 25,35	35, 30, 35
	-40	<b>66,80,9</b> 0,6	4,66	71,54,04,57,7	1 45,26,	,41,49,43	30,62,66	i,48,51	53, 114, 59, 47	2,50 35,2	4, 34, 39, 33	30,50,55,	40,30	30,25,35,25,3	0 15,10	,15,20,15
18	0	135.124.126	.114.108	124.124.143.16	0.112 129.11		87 83 81	1 78 74	87 75 MA 84		8 13 41 AN	40 35 55	<b>6</b> 0 80	50 55 60.60. <b>1</b>	0 55.45	.45. 15. 35
	-40	113,92,120,	21,61	83,77,26,141,	66 74,62	60,54,66	74,45,83	,24,46	58,53,26,97,	49 55,4	8,47,41,53	35, 35, 50,	45,75	30, 15, 20, 50, 2	5 20,20	20,20,20
1.9	a	100 00 77 6	1 54	KO 47 47 53 6	1 10 15	16 16 14	<i></i>						ar aa	ae 30 a0 38 3		10 10 10
• 9	-40	100,90,72,0	4 4 1	11 17 40 41 Å	, 10,12, 10,12,	10,10,14	46,63,32	,116,42	42,29,30,41,	42 16,1	4,16,16,14	99,50,40,	35,30	23,29,20,20,23,4	10,10 10,10	10,10,10
	-40	32,14,33,0	4,41		• •,•,•		31,33,29	,40,34	30, 29, 27, 30,	.31 J.6	, 7, <b>0</b> , 9	30,40,20,	33,23	13,23,20,20,248	. 939,	
		<u></u>	<u>n.</u>	1	<u>)                                    </u>	<u>. 5 m</u>	<u></u> 14H	<u>n</u>	1	<u>) m</u>	<u> </u>		7L	1	<u> </u>	<u>)</u> 🛲
:9	0	\$9,80,93	120,102,1	05 110,111,115	101,113,109	97,107,87	64.64.67	#6.76.78	87 81 80	25 85 80	92 84 75	70 KO 70	60.65.60	55.35.60 3	5.40.35	45,50,40
	-40	32,46,56	61,73,94	81,71,77	74,99,94	91,82,51	41.38.46	48.54.70	54.57.40	59.25.21	30.54 45	45.40.45	40.45.50	55.40.45 3	5,45,50	35, 30, 20
	-80	26,21,18	69, 42, 17	51,20,48	78,75,64	58,65,68	23.16.16	52.31.10	40.19.38	42.58.52	47.51.54	10, 10, 25	35.20.15	25, 20, 25 3	0, 30, 25	15,20,20
	-120	14, 10, 16	17,9,20	31, 10, 13	9, 31, 36	11,7,12	12,7,12	11,8,14	9,0,11	6,20,24	5, 5, 10	10,10,15	10,5,10	10,5,10	5,10,10	5,5,5
в	0															10 100 40
2		/0,/1,01	BE, 40, 13	0 126,141,146	113,141,170	176,165,94	55,57,51	46,31,85	82,93,93	43,93,98	45,94,77	50,60,50	35, 25, 60	10,50,85 i	0,70,100	10,100,60
	-40	34,64,33	21,36,17	165,101,130	110,110,90	107,115,117	20,49,41	10,29,17	96,76,91	91,82,74	79,03,8L	40,50,45	20,25,10	100,60,70	10,45,30	30,60,60
	- 80	19,27,15	8,34,0	123,72,111	128,112,80	82,101,112	15,23,15	6,24,4	45,16,76	90,82,61	\$2,92,82	15,20,15	5,20,3	0,15,50	10,50,40	30,50,50
	-120	10,4,12	13,9,7	6,14,23	23,51,65	22,72,67	4,4,10	9,6,5	3,16,20	16,36,49	16,55,51	5, 5, 5	5, 5, 5	5,5,10	10,20,20	10,25,20
U	40	134,94,107	61,135,3	6 58,60,57	51,52,53	63,54,50	44.75.81	53.56.31	52.54.54	51.53.54	59.54.50	100.75.90	65,90,10	0 90 <b>,90,90</b> 3	10,70,70	80,80,65
	۵	100,88,66	56,40,35	50,41,16	37,33,36	44,36,36	74.69.51	50.17.14	48.40.37	35.33.11	44.35.35	80,70,40	50,40,45	50,60,40	10,30,30	60,40,40
	-40	68, 65, 81	30, 52, 41	35, 41, 43	30, 35, 35	31,41,32	53.51.45	38.47.11	36.38.39	31.35.33	33.41.31	50.60.70	55,70,55	95,40,55	25, 30, 25	20,40,20
	- 80	23, 40, 23	36,27,31	20,25,15	15,20,18	4,17,9	20, 34, 20	31,22,27	16,20,14	12, 15, 14	4,13,7	35, 35, 25	30,25,30	30,20,15	5,5,5	5, 5, 5

APPENDIX F Individual Charpy V-Notch Data for Submerged-Arc Welded Steels (Heat Input of 75 kJ/in)

ф w

.

Hardness, DPH										
		SAŴ	75 kJ	/in.	SAW	180 kJ	/in.		ESW	
			HAZ	HAZ		HAZ	HAZ		HAZ	HAZ
Steel	Base	Weld	<u>1 mm</u>	<u>3 mm</u>	<u>Weld</u>	<u>1 mm</u>	<u>3 mm</u>	Weld	<u>1 mm</u>	<u>3 mm</u>
4	145	187	174	166	181	179	166	199	185	164
7	148	193	185	163	192	194	175	209	202	188
11	144	185	211	199	179	184	179	192	178	178
12	147	178	170	160	176	161	160	201	184	163
15	144	196	189	173	184	168	168	196	169	168
17	145	203	185	162	181	164	165	199	177	167
18	146	184	201	175	190	190	165	195	181	164
19	143	186	193	183	192	180	182	191	169	175
L	156	209	206	181	201	203	191	215	205	198
N	146	204	170	163	200	184	160	199	160	151
τŤ	135	213	167	158	189	172	165	192	166	159

.

APPENDIX G DPH Hardness of Butt-Welded Joints Investigated

.

#### SHIP RESEARCH COMMITTEE Maritime Transportation Research Board National Academy of Sciences - National Research Council

The SHIP RESEARCH COMMITTEE has technical cognizance of the interagency Ship Structure Committee's research program. Mr. A. D. Haff, Chairman, Consultant, Annapolis, MD Prof. A. H.-S. Ang, Civil Engrg. Dept., University of Illinois, Champaign, IL Dr. K. A. Blenkarn, Research Director, Offshore Technology, Amoco Production Company, Tulsa, OK Mr. D. Price, Sr. Systems Analyst, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Rockville, MD Mr. D. A. Sarno, Manager-Mechanics, ARMCO Inc., Middletown, OH Prof. H. E. Sheets, Dir. of Engineering, Analysis & Technology, Inc., Stonington, CT Mr. J. E. Steele, Naval Architect, Quakertown, PA Mr. R. W. Rumke, Executive Secretary, Ship Research Committee

The SHIP MATERIALS, FABRICATION, AND INSPECTION ADVISORY GROUP prepared the project prospectus and evaluated the proposals for this project. Mr. D. A. Sarno, Chairman, Manager-Mechanics, ARMCO Inc., Middletown, OH Dr. R. Bicicchi, Manager, Material Sciences, Sun Shipbuilding & Dry Dock Co., Chester, PA Mr. W. Dukes, Chief Engineer for Structures, Bell Aerospace Textron, New Orleans, LA Dr. C. M. Fortunko, Group Leader, Fracture and Deformation Division, National Bureau of Standards, Boulder, CO Dr. E. J. Ripling, President, Materials Research Lab., Inc., Glenwood, IL

The SR-1256 PROJECT ADVISORY COMMITTEE provided the liaison technical guidance, and reviewed the project reports with the investigator.

Dr. H. J. McHenry, Chairman, Cryogenics Division, National Bureau of Standards, Boulder, CO

- Prof. T. W. Eagar, Dept. of Materials Engrg., Massachusetts Inst. of Technology, Cambridge, MA
- Dr. M. Korchynsky, Director, Alloy Dept., Union Carbide Co., Pittsburgh, PA

Dr. J. L. Mihelich, Climax Molybdenum Co., Ann Arbor, MI

Dr. C. F. Meitzner, Section Manager, Product Metallurgy, Bethlehem Steel Corp., Bethlehem, PA

Prof. D. L. Olson, Dept. of Metallurgical Engrg., Colorado School of Mines, Boulder, CO

#### SHIP STRUCTURE COMMITTEE PUBLICATIONS

These documents are distributed by the National Technical Information Service, Springfield, VA 22314. These documents have been announced in the Clearinghouse Journal U. S. Government Research & Development Reports (USGRDR) under the indicated AD numbers.

- 5SC-300, Summary of Nondestructive Inspection Standards for Heavy Section Castings, Forgings, and Weldments by R. A. Youshaw. 1980. AD-A099119.
- SSC-301, Probabilistic Structural Analysis of Ship Hull Longitudinal Strength by J. C. Daidola and N. S. Basar. 1981. AD-A099118.
- SSC-302, Computer-Aided Preliminary Ship Structural Design by A. E. Marsow and A. Thayamballi. 1981. AD-A099113.
- SSC-303, Fatigue and Fracture Toughness Characterization of SAW and SMA A537 Class I Ship Steel Weldments by J. F. Souak, J. W. Caldwell, and A. K. Shoemaker. 1981.
- SSC-304, SL-7 Extreme Stress Data Collection and Reduction by E. T. Booth. 1981.
- SSC-305, Investigation of Steels for Improved Weldability in Ship Construction -Phase II by B. G. Reisdorf and W. F. Domis. 1981.
- SSC-306, Experimental Program for the Determination of Hull Structural Damping Coefficients by P. Y. Chang and T. P. Carroll. 1981.
- SSC-307, Evaluation of Fracture Criteria for Ship Steels and Weldments by A. W. Pense. 1981.
- SSC-308, Criteria for Hull-Machinery Rigidity Compatibility by W. I. H. Budd, S. V. Karve, J. G. de Oliveira, and P. C. Xirouchakis. 1981.
- SSC-309, A Rational Basis for the Selection of Ice Strengthening Criteria for Ships - Vol. I by J. L. Coburn, F. W. DeBord, J. B. Montgomery, A. M. Nawwar, and K. E. Dane. 1981.
- SSC-310, A Rational Basis for the Selection of Ice Strengthening Criteria for Ships - Vol. II - Appendices by J. L. Coburn, F. W. DeBord, J. B. Montgomery, A. M. Nawwar, and K. E. Dane. 1981.
- SSC-311, Evaluation of SL-7 Scratch-Gauge Data by J. C. Oliver. 1981.
- SSC-312, Investigation of Internal Corrosion and Corrosion-Control Alternatives in Commercial Tankships by L. C. Herring, Jr. and A. N. Titcomb. 1981.
- SSC-313, SL-7 Research Program Summary, Conclusions and Recommendations by K. A. Stambaugh and W. A. Wood. 1981.